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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN
AS GUJARAT POSITRA PORT COMPANY LIMITED)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST
LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GUJARAT POSITRA PORT COMPANY LIMITED) (“the
company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
~ Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility

also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

|
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;
a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
b) Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and

c) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Lega! and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

appears from our examination of those books

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account
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In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us :

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses

There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Jjo.: 101249W

L

BHARAT A, SHAH
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 29/05/2015
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST
LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GUJARAT POSITRA PORT COMPANY LIMITED) (“the
company”) for the year Ended on 31¥ March, 2015. We report that:

1} The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets.
2) The Company doesn’t have any inventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (ii)(a), (b) and (¢ ) is Not

Applicable
3) Inrespect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the company to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act 2013:
(a) The Company has granted loans to one company covered in the register maintained under section

189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) In case of loans granted to the companies listed in the registered maintained under section 189 of
the Act, the Company has granted loans to its group company and hence considering the long term
business interest of the Company, no interest has been charged. The terms of arrangements do not
stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are repayable on demand, Accordingly, this clause
is not applicable to the Company in respect of repayment of the principal amount.

(c) There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loans granted to the
companies listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act,

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for
the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course
of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these

areas.

5) According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any public
deposits, and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are

not applicable for the year under audit.

6) We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub-section(1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of clause (vi} of para 3 is not applicable.

7 (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed

SE f Wdues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
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excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at  31st March 2015, for the period of more than six months

from the date becoming payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any

dispute which have not been deposited

(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company. And hence this clause is not applicable.

8) The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 27,38,396/- at the end of the current financial year. The
Company has incurred cash loss during the year Rs. 5,09,474/-. The Company has also incurred cash

loss in the previous financial year Rs. 4,77,292/-

9) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations given
to-us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date

10)In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

11) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to information and explanations given to us,

the term loans raised have prima facie been applied for the purposes for which they were raised

12) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the
Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the

management.
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES,

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No:. 10 49W)

(BHARAT G o

PROPRIETOR
Membership No.32281

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 29/05/2015




GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

As At As At
Particulars Notes March 31,2015 March 31,2014
s, Rs,
I EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital 2 955,659,910 955,659,910
Reserve and Surplus 3 163,353,640 163,906,149
1,115,013,550 1,119,566,059
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long - Term Borrowings 4 1,174,500,000 -
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities 5 664,213,259 518,523,112
TOTAL 2,957,726,809 1,638,089,171
II ASSETS:
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets 6 528,631 893,067
-Capital Work in Progress 7 1,429,359,050 1,406,580,131
' 1,429,887,680
Other Non Current Assets 3 226,500,000 226,500,000
1,656,387,680 1,633,973,198
CURRENT ASSETS
Short-Term Loans & Advances 9 1,300,899,152 4,011,963
Cash and Bank Balances 10 439,977 104,011
TOTAL 2,957,726,809 1,638,089,171
Signilicant Accounting Policies I
Notes on Financial Statements 2t0 18

As per our report of Even date

For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : 101249Wj

(BHARAT A.SHAH)
PROPERIETOR
Membership No.32281

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 29/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED

[
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GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars Notes March 31,2015 March 31,2014 |
Rs. Rs, ;
REVENUE
Other Income - -
EXPENSES:
Employee Benefit Expense 11 336,042 281,905
Other Expenses 12 173,432 195,387
509,474 477,292
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary [tems and Tax (509,474) (477,292)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / {Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax {509,474) (477,292}
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (509,474) (477,292)
Tax Expenses - : “
Profit / (Loss) for the year from Continuing Operations (509,474) (477,292)
Profit / (Loss) for the year from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation - -
Profit/ (Loss) for the year from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) . -
Profit / (Loss) for the year (509,474) (477,292}
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs. 10/« each (0.005) 0.005)
Significant Accounting Palicies 1
Notes on Financial Statements ] 21018

As per our report of Even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES ’ GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg, No. : 101249

SR

(BHARAT A.SHAH)
PROPERIETOR
Membership No.32281

Director

-

O

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 29/05/2015




GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

April 1, 2014 to April 1, 2013 to
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Rs, Rs.
A. |Cash flow from Operating activities
Net loss before tax (509,474) (477,292)
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Preliminary Expenses W/off - -
Operating profit before working capital changes (509,474) {477,292)
Adjustinent for net change in -
{Increase)/decrease in Loans and advances and other assets (1,296,887,189) 92,777
Increase/(decrease) in Trade Payables, liabilities and provision 145,767,332 4,842,737
Cash generated from/(used in) operations (1,151,629,331) 4,458,222
Direct taxes paid (Net of refunds) - -
Net cash flow from/{used in) operating activity (A} {1,151,629,331) 4,458,222
B. [Cash flow from investing activities
Dividend received - -
Purchase of Fixed Assets including Capital Work In Progress and capital {22,457.518) (4,169,102}
advances
Net cash flow from/{used in} investing activities (B) (22,457,518) (4,169,102
C. |Cash flow from Financing activities
Proceeds from Equity Shares - -
Loans taken during the year 1,174,500,000 -
Loans Re-paid during the year (77.185) (289,8935)
Net cash [low from/{used in) financing activities (C) 1,174,422,815 (289,895)
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B-+C) 335,966 (775)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 104,011 104,786
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 439,977 104,011
Componeats of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 55,697 14,286
Balance With Banks 384,280 89,725
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 439,977 104,011
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financisl Statements 2t018

As per our report of even date

For BHARAT SHAHl & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : 101249W,

(BHARAT A.SHAK/

PROPERIETOR
Membership No.32281

PLACE : MUMBALI
DATE : 29/05/2015

For and on beha!f of Board of Directors of
GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED

Director L Déuﬁ‘";)c{bw
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GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED
{Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS f:

NOTE-1 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES —

a.  Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 1956, to the extent applicable.

b.  Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions
fo be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements. Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the resulis are known /

materialised.

¢. Tangible Fixed Assets & depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, Cost includes inward freight duties, taxes and expenses incidental to acquisition

and instatlation of the assets.

Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and same will be allocated to Fixed Assets when
the project will be ready for commercial operation.

d. ' Depreciation:
Consequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act’) to accounting periods commencing on or after 1 April, 2014, the

Company has computed the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimated useful lives of the Fixed Assets as prescribed in
Schedule Il of the Act. Further, the carrying value (net residual value) of Assets whose remaining useful life is NIL as at Ist April, 2014, has

been recognized in the opening balance of retained carnings.

e. Employees retirement benefits
Leave encashment benefits are provided on actual basxs

f.  Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can’ be reliably

measured. Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding.

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
NOTE-2
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised

1,0:00,000,000 1,000,000,000 3

10,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each

(Previous year 10,00,00,000)

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

9,55,65,991 Equity sharcs of Rs.10 each fully paid up
(Previous Year 9,55,65,991)

955,659,910 955,659,310

955,659,910 955,659,910

2.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year/period

Current Year Previous year
No. of Shares No..of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 95,565,991 95,565,991 i
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - - r:
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 95,565,991 95,565,991
2.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company —
As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014 '
No. of Holding % of Holding No. of Holding % of Holding
70,333,314 73.60% 70,333,314 73.60% —
25,231,977 26.40% 25,231,977 26.40% g




GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED
! (Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As At As At CoE

Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014 o

Rs, Rs,
NOTE-3
RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Share Premium Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 166,092,036 166,092,036
Addition during the year - -
(A) 166,092,036 166,092,036
Surplus/ (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (2,185,887) (1,708,595)
{Loss) during the year (509,474} (477,292)
Depreciation retained earning {43,035)
(B) (2,738,396) (2,185,887)
(AY+ (B} 163,353,640 163,906,149
NOTE-4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loan
Term Loan from Financial Institution 1,174,500,000

1,174,500,000

During the year, the company has taken Term loan which carries interest rate @17% p.a. The term loan is repayable in bullet after 60
months from the date of disbursement. The loan is secured by immavable properties of others body corperates.

NOTE-5
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings . - 77,185
Advance from Holding Company 616,974,467 19,508,328
Advance from others 45,600,000 497,495,851
Statutory dues 41,000 121,815
Other Payables 1,597,792 1,319,933

664,213,259 518,523,112

5 —




—F

AU O PO B 1

-s3umwes poureal Jo souryeq Sutuedo 9y U] PAZIME009 USSY SBYH] 0T JHdY IS 18 SE JIN St 9J1] [Njasn JUIUIRA1 350Tm SIISSY JO $E0°E "5 JO (Sn[eA Jenpisal 1ou) anfea JuALIed 2y “Jouuny

PV SIp JO [ 2INpaYRS Ul paquosaid se 51958y paxIy 2U) JO 53A1] [NJ9SN PAARWIINSS I3
01 20N [im T3k 91 103 28Ry noneaidep oy pandwon sey Avedwo) spy1og rdy | Isye Jo uo Sunusumos spouad Sununoose 01 (19 9.} ‘C10T WV sonredwo)) o1 Jo Annqeorjdde s 01 yuenbasue)

0£T°085°90H'T 0S0°65€°6ZH"1 ssafdoid w0 [eide))
LSS 6SET L90°C68 ST6763°E 06 09+ SSPRTHE TI0°88LY - THO'88LY 1B} SRO1ALY

_ L9D'C63 1£9°8¢S 18€°65Z'F SEO'ch FOP1Z€ SP6T68°C TIO'S8LY - TID'S8L'Y Ie10]L,
170°0¥2 1€9°82S $91°986°C 06E°LIE FLL899E S6LPISY - S6L VIS S[OIIRA

; PEL'GE - L6¥'8E ¥EL6E - £9.4°81 L6¥'8S - L6F8S wowdinbg 20930
TIEL 0 0TLYPIT 708°E 110°%F% 80+°L0T 0TLYIT - 0TLPIT szamduio)

—vu—-kfo

m FIOTECTIE SI0TCO'IE S10Z'€0"1E FL0TCIE SINTEH'IE AVHA AHL FIOT YT

_ NO SV NO SV 0Ldn uniesy WePRy| UWVAA oldn NO SV ONTHNA NO SV

_ﬁ TYLOL o3 1aysuea) | AHL HOA AIAIAQHd TVIOL SNOLLIAQY V' dO SHYVINDLIYVA

! NIOTY LAN NOLLVIOHAJAA HMDO1d SS0UD

, SJI5SY I(Isue] 90N

|

| CIOT J51E Y31Ey PAIPUR 183X IT) 10] JUIWIREIS [E1IUEUL] 0) SIJON

(poynuyry Aueduioy) )10g eapsod jedeing se umouy AI20LI0,])

- JALIATT LSHMLYOd VIIVMAd LVAVINLD




GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

As At As At L:
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014 L
Rs. Rs. :

NOTE-7
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Pre-Operative Expenses Pending Allocation

1,401,944,539

4,635,392

Opening Balance 1,406,580,131
Addition during the year 22,778,919
Total Capital Work In Progress carried forward to next year 1,429,359,050

1,406,580,131

Expenditure incurred {n connection with the project is transferred to capitat work in progress and same will be allocated to fixed assets when

project will be ready for commercial operation.

NOTE-8
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Advance given 226,500,000 226,500,000
226,500,000 226,500,000
NOTE-9
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advances Recoverable in Cash or in kind 1,300,899,152 4,011,963
1,300,899,152 4,011,963
NOTE-10
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Balance with Banks 384,280 89,725
Cash on Hand 55,697 14,286
439,977 104,011

Fi




‘ GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED
o (Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
' Rs. Rs.
NOTE-11
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages 336,042 281,905
336,042 281,905
NOTE-12
OTHER EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Payment to Auditor
-Audit Fees 44,944 40,450
-Other Services 28,090 31,966
73,034 72,416
Internal Audit Fees 11,236 -
General Office Expenses 27,057 68,918
ROC Fees 41,657 18,692
Bank Charges 4274 2,496
Communication Expenses 8,870 31,845
Conveyance Expenses - 1,020
Prior Period items 7,304
' 173,432 195,387

V




) GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED
"_ ‘ _ (Formerly Known as Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE-13 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE: (AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT)

a} List of Related Parties

i. Holding Company SKIL Infrastructure Limited

ii. Fellow Subisdiary
Metrotech Technology Parks Private Limited
SKIL Shipyard Holding Private Limited
SKIL Kamataka SEZ Limited _
SKIL - Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Jansampda Engineering Company Private Limited
Energy India Corporation Limited
Navi Mumbai SMARTCITY Infrastructure Pvi. Lid.
SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt. Ltd.
Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
SKIL (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Foreign Company, Singapore)
Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvt. Ltd.
{Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvt. Lid.)
# Related Parties relationships are identified by the company and relied upen by the Auditor.

jii) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Chandan Sachdeva
Neeraj Rai

b) Disclosure of Related Party Transaction between the Company and related parties for the year ended March 31,2015
As at 31/03/2015  As at 31/03/2014

Rs. Rs.

i) Holding Comipany
SKIL Infrastructure Limited
Tssue of Equity Shares - -
Advance received 946,197,266 -
Advance paid back 348,731,127 -
Expenses ircurred on behalf of company 1,003,266 60,133
Closing Balance 616,974,467 19,508,328
ii) Fellow Subsidiary
SKIL Shipyard Holdings Pvt. Ltd
Issue of Equity Shares - -
Advances given 8,948,374 -
Advance Received back 0 -
Expenses incurred on behalf by company - -

- Closing Balance 8,948,374 -
i) KMP
Salary paid to Chandan Sachdeva 255,161

745,645

Salary paid to Nesraj Rai

Note-14
Capital and other commitments- Rs Nil ( Previous Year- Rs Nil)

Note-15
Expendituse in foreign currency - Rs. Nil ( Previous Year- Rs Nil)
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’ Note-16 : Earnings Per Share As at 31/03/2015 As at 31/03/2014

. Rs. Rs.
Net profit/(Loss} available for Equity share holders (509,474) (477,292)
Weighted Average (No, of Equity Shares) 95,563,991 95,565,991
Basic & Diluted Earnings per shares (0.003) (0.003)

Note-17 : Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act 2006

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 whem
the Company owes dues, This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Note-18
Previous year figures have been recast/regrouped wherever necessary 1o confirm to current years classification / presentation,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of Even date
GUJARAT DWARKA PORTWEST LIMITED

For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : 10149

g
Director ; in M

(BHARAT A.SHA
PROPERIETOR
Membership No.32281

PLACE : MUMBAIL
DATE : 29/05/2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CHIPLUN FTWZ PRIVATE LIMITED,

1. Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CHIPLUN FTWZ
PRIVATE LIMITED(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
20135, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

2. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the

Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedyies that are

S F
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Chartered Accountants . %

the Company has in place anadequate internal financial control system over financial L
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includesevaluating L
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting '
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

4, Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3 1,2015.
(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and ;
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statemtent, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,

5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(i). As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the |
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give in :
the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder.

(ii). As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the ,
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. _

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(¢)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3]st March,
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of

the Act.

(f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance P
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to ‘
the best of our information and according to the explanagipses: us:
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position l
in its financial statements. -

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iti. There is no delay, during the year, in transferring the amount required to be remitted
to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For NBS & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.110100W

g

Place: Mumbai - Pradeep Shetty
Date: 29.05.2015 Partner ;
Membership No. 046940

e e e e
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in our report of even date to the members of CHIPLUN FTWZ PRIVATE LIMITED as
at and for the year ended 31st March, 2015). '

i)

vi)

vii)

viti)

In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of the fixed
assets.

b)  The company does not have any fixed assets as on 31% March 2015
In respect of its inventories:
a)  There ate no inventories held by the Company.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly the
clauses 3(iii) (a) & (b) of the Order are not applicable;

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventories, fixed assets and for the sale of
goods and services. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in
internal control system, in respect of these areas.

The Company has not accepted any deposits duri'ng the year from public.
As per section 148(1) of the Act Company does not maintain the Cost records.

a) In our opinion, the procedure followed in respect of deduction and payment of income
tax, there are no delays. Except the above, undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess-and any other
statutory dues with appropriate authorities are not applicable to company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The provisions of transferring the amount required to be remitted to Investor Education
Protection Fund is not applicable to company. :

The accumulated losses at the end of the financial year do not exceed fifty percent of the
net worth of the company.The company has incurred cash loss of Rs.924,043 in the current
year and Rs.9,21,535 in immediately preceding financial year.

Company doesn’t have any borrowings from the bank.

Company has taken short term loan of Rs.25.00 Crores from SREI Infrastructure Finance
Ltd., the amount of Rs.27.19 Crores was overdue as on the date of balance sheet. Which
includes Rs. 2.19 Crores Interest overdue

debentures.
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xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has given a .
corporate guarantee of Rs. 350.00 Cr for loan from Bank taken by its holding company. o
The terms and conditions whereof in our opinion, are not prima-facie prejudicial to the ]
interest of the Company.

xii) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations .
given to us, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were, applied by the
Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

xiii) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit. '

For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.110100W

Pradeep Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 046940

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29.05.2015
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Chipjun FTWZ Private Limited
Baiance Sheet as at 31 March 2015

Notes 321 March 2015 - 31 March 2014 '*
RS. ' Rs.
I Equity and Liabilities:- _
Shareholders Fund -
Share Capital 3 900,000,000 900,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 {9,373,301) (8,431,667)
890,626,699 891,568,333
Current Liabilities
" Short Term Borrowings 5 250,000,000 82,320,000
Other Current Liabilities 6 33,169,781 10,229,496
283,169,781 92,549,496
Total 1,173,796,480 984,117,829
I¥ Assets:-
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets 7 - 7,353
-Capital Work In Progress 8 33,486,184 2,574,949
33,486,184 - 2,582,302
Long-Term Loans and Advances 9 1,140,250,000 981,271,000
1,173,736,184 983,853,302
Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balances 10 60,296 264,527
60,296 264,527
Total 1,173,796,480 984,117,829
2.1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For NBS & CO.
Firm Registration No.: 110100W /
Chartered Accountants

Partner

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29/05/2015

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of -
Chiplun FYWZ Private Limited

- /:-:
{ —
Ajay #hera Hiten Mehta
Director ,» Director
&/u
Supriya Baldi Shragdha Shetye

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2015 ‘ %
Notes 31 March 2015 - 31 March 2014 ;
Rs. Rs. [
Income L....
Revenue from Operations - - i
Other Income 10,238 - —
10,238 -
Expenses ‘
Employee Benefit Expense 11 693,000 - 598,668
Depreciation Expense 13 - 4,902
Other Expenses 12 241,281 322,867
Total Expenses 934,281 926,437
(Loss) before Tax {924,043) (926,437)

Tax Expenses:

Current Tax - -
Income Tax of Earlier Years - -
Total Tax Expense - -

{Loss) for the year after tax : (924,043) (926,437}
Earning per equity share (Basic and Diluted} 14 {0.01) (0.01)
(Nominal Value of Shares- Rs. 10 each (Previous vear Rs. 10 each)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies : 21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For NBS & CO. ' For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No.: 110100w Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

//éL’;L{'JO

Ajay ra Hiten Mehta
Pradeep Shetty Diredtor ° Director ;
Partner
Membership No: 46940 F

Supriya Baldi Shraddha Shetye

Company Secretary Chief Finandial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29/05/2015
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Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2015

April 1,2014t0 | April1, 2013 to E—
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
i ) Rs. Rs. :
A. |Cash flow from Operating activities L—
Net loss before tax (924,043) (926,437)
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows —
Gair on revaluation of fixed assets ) (10,238) -
Depreciation on tangible assets - 4,902
Operating profit before working capital changes {934,281) (921,535) .
Adjustment for net change in -
_(Increase)/decrea_;e in Loans and advances and other assets 81,000 -
Increase/(decrease) in Trade Payables, liabilities and provision 1,077,195 1,495,692
Cash generated from/(used in) operations 223,914 574,157
Direct taxes pald (Net of refunds) - -
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activity (A) 223,914 574,157
B. |Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets including Capital Work In Progress and capital
advances (168,108,145) 82,762,319
Net cash flow from/{used in) investing activities (B) (168,108,145) 82,762,319
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Interest paid - : - :
Loans taken during the year 167,680,000 82,320,000
Loans re-paid during the year - -
Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C) 167,680,000 82,320,000
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (204,231) 131,838
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 264,527 132,689 !
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year - ‘ 60,296 264,527
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 42,362 42,432
Balance With Banks _ 17,934 222,095
Cash and Bank Balances as per note 10 60,296 264,527
Summary of Significant Accounting Policles 2.1 |
As per‘our report of even date ’
For NBS & CO. For and on behalf of Board of Directors ol

Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited

Dir;itj}vﬂ/

Supriya Baidi
Company Secretary

Firm Registration No.:
Chartered Accountants

a4

Pradeep Shetty
Partner
Membership No: 46940

Place : Mumbai
Date; 29/05/2015




Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited _ ;
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015 l%

1. Corporate information

Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited (' the company’ } is a private limited company and has been incorporated under the grovistons of Companies
Act, 1956 . The company is engaged in providing logistics infrastructure facility for consolidation of exportable/ segregation of imported ol
cargo which is undertaken in a custom notified area under the provisions of Customs Act 1962, as per the mandate given by the Ministry of
- Commerce of Government of India.

On July 13, 2010, the Company has entered into a Co-Developer Agreement with Karanja Infrastructure Private Limited to develop and
operate Free Trade Warehousing Zone { FTWZ) as a development partner. The Company is at setting up stage of Free Trade Warehousing
Zone.,

2. Basis of preparation o _ ) . :

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India {Indian
GAAP}. The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in
the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year, except for the change in accounting policy explained
below.

2.1, Summérv of significant accounting policies

a. Use of estimates

The preparation of finandal statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assurmptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent fiabilities, at the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the cutcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future years.

b. Tangible fixed assets

(i) Fixed assets are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and impairment Josses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price. .
(i) Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the
existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day
repair ahd maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the yeaar during which
such expensas are incurred.

¢. Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

The Company has changed its method of Depreciation from Written Down Value Method {"WDV") to Straight Line Method ("SLM™) with
effect from 1st April 2014. As a result of a change in the method of Depreciation, the difference between carrying value as per WDV :
method and SLM method has been recognised in the Profit & Loss Account, R
Consequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act') to accounting perfods commencing on or after 1 April, 2014, the

Company has comptited the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimated useful lives of the Fixed Assets as prescribed

in Schedule IT of the Act. Further, the carrying value (net residual value) of Assets whose remaining useful life is NIL as at 1st April, 2014,

" has been recognized in the opening bafance of retained earnings.

Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of lease.
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Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

d. Impairment of tangible assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any Indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount s the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit’s {CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If ne such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

e, Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. .

f. Foreign currency translation

(i) Initial Recognition:
Foreign currency transactions are recorded In the reporting currency, by applylng to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(ii) Conversion:
Forelgn currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items,
which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated In a foreign currency,
are translated using the exchange rate at the date when: such value was determined.

(ili} Exchange Differences;
Exchange differences arlsing on the settlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of the Company at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the period, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in
which they arise.

g. Retirement and other employees benefits

(iy Defined Contribution Plan: _
The company does not fall within the purview of the Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and as such,

is not required to contribute towards Provident fund for its employees,

(i) Defined Benefit Plan
The.Company does not fall under the purview of the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972, and as such is not required to provide for Gratuity.




Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015 —

h. Income taxes

Provision for tax generally comprises of current and deferred taxes. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
refate to the taxes on income levied by same governing taxation laws, Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In
situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax Iosses, all deferred tax assets are recagnized only if there
ts virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

At each Balance Sheet date the Company reassesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to
the extent that it has become reasonably certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. The Company wiites down the carrying amount of a
deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

" i. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of ail dilutive potential equity shares.

j- Provisiens

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event; it is prebable that an outflow of resources I
will be required to settle the obligation, In respect of which a reliabfe estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present :
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each i
Bafance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. ;

k. Contingent Liabilities _ !
A cantingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non- '
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely

rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured rellably. The company does not recognize a

contingent llability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

I. Expenditure on new projects

All cost including finance cost till commencement of operations of Container Freight Station is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred :
during construction period is capitalized to the extent to which the expenditure Is indirectly related te construction or is incidental thereto. £
Other indirect expenditure incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

m. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of

time to get ready for Its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are

expensad in the period they occur. Borrowing casts consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in cannection with the —

borrowina of funds.
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Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Rs. Rs.
3. Share Capital
Authorised Shares
106,000,000 (Previous year: 100,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each _ 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Shares _
90,000,000 (Previous Year 90,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 900,000,000 900,000,000
Total . : 900,000,000 900,000,000

3.1 Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

31 March 2015 31 March 2014
. No.of Shares Rs. No.of Shares Rs.
No. of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the 90,000,000 900,000,000 90,000,000 960,000,000
year ' '
Add: Issue of Shares during the vear - - - -
No. of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 90,000,000 900,000,000 90,000,000 900,000,000

3.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of Shareholders 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

No.of Shares % of Holding No.of Shares __ % of Holding
SKIL Infrastructure Ltd. (Holding Company) 46,799,970 52.00% 46,799,970 52.00%
Chiplun Infrastructure Private Limited ] 43,200,000 48.00% 43,200,000 48.00%

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/ members, the above shareholding represents both legal and
beneficial ownerships of shares.

3.3 Terms/ rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one dass of Equity Share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held. In the event of liquidation of the company, the Equity shareholders wilt be entitled to recalve any of the remaining assets
of the company, after distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportionate to the number of equity share
held by the shareholdars.

4, Reserves and Surplus 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Rs. Rs.

Surplus/ (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per the last financial statements (8,431,667) (7,505,230)

Loss for the year (924,043) (926,437)

Net (deficit) (9,355,710) (8,431,667)

Depreciation refain earnings {17,551)

Total (9,373,301} {8,431,667)

5. Short Term Borrowings

31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Rs. Rs.
Secured Loan from SREI Infrastructure Finance Ltd. 250,000,000 82,320,000
: 250,000,000 82,320,000

5.1 Secured Loan referred to above is Secured as under:
I} First Charge on movable Fixed Assets & Current Assets of the Company,
II} Equitable mortage on 27.192 acre of land owned by other body corporate along with its 100% equity shares.
II) Irrevocable and unconditional Corproate Guarantee by Holding Co.,
1V} -Personal Guarantge of one of the Directer of Holding Co.

5.2 As on March 31st 2015, the company has overdue of Rs. 250,000,000 and Rs.21,974,729 towards principal and interest amount
respectively. :

g = e
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Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

6. Other Current Liabilities 31 March 2015

31 March 2014

Rs. Rs.

Trade Payables (refer note 16 for details of dues to micro and small enterprises) - -
Other Liabilities
Statutory dues payable 413,776 136,390
Interest Accrued & Due on loans 21,974,729 111,639
Advance Received 10,500,697 9,513,800
Other payables 280,579 467,667

33,169,781 10,229,496
7. Tangible assets

Computers Total

Cost or valuation Rs. Rs.
At 31 March 2013 37,400 37,400
Additions L - -
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2014 37,400 37,400
Additions - -
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2015 37,400 37,400
Depreciation
At 1 April 2013 25,145 25,145
Charge for the vear 4,902 4,902
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2014 30,047 30,047
Charge for the year - -
Disposals/Adjustments 7,353 7,353
At 31 Mairch 2015 . 37,400 37,400
Net Block
At 31 March 2014 7,353 7,353

At 31 March 2015 -

L. During the year, the Company has changed Method of Depreciation from Written Down Value (WDV) Method to Straight Line Method
(SLM) (Refer Note No. 2.1.c). As a result of which, there is a Gain on Revaluation of Fixed Assets of Rs, 10,238 which has been credited to
Profit & Loss Account.

2. Consequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, {'the Act’) to accounting periods commencing on or after 1 April, 2014, the
Company has computed the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimatad useful lives of the Fixed Assets as prescribed
in Schedule II of the Act. As a result of this change, the carrying value (net residual value) of Rs. 17,591 of Assets whose remaining useftl
life Is NIL as at 1st April, 2014, has been recognized in the opening balance of retained earnings.

31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Rs. Rs.

8. Capital Work In Progress
Preoperative Expenses Pending Capitalisation

Administrative Expenses
Legal & Professional Fees - 337,080

Loan Processing Charges - 1,123,600
Interest Expenses 30,911,235 111,639
Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year 2,574,949 1,002,630
Total Capital Work In Progress carvied forward to next year 33,486,184 2,574,949

The Company is setting up a Free Trade Warehousing zone at Village Chanje, Taluka Uran, District Raigad, Maharashtra, The project is at
start up stage and the Company has not commenced revenue operations. The expenditure incurred directly or indirectly related to
construction of the project is classified as Pre-Operative Expenditure pending Capitalization and will be apportioned to the Assets on the
completion of project.

Income / Expenditures which are not directly or indirectly related to the construction of the project have been expensed off to the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

1
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Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

11. Employee Benefit Expense

Salaries and Bonus

12, Other Expenses

Rates and Taxes

Bank Charges

Legal and Professionat fees

Generaf Office Expenses

Payment to Auditors (Refer details befow)
Miscellaneous Expenses

9. Loans and Advances Non -Current Current
31 March 2015 31 March 2014 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Capital Advances :
Unsecured, Considered Good 1,140,250,000 981,190,000 - -
- {Refer Note 9.1)
(A) 1,140,250,000 981,190,000 - -
Other loans and advances
Unsecured, Considered Good
Service Tax Receivable - 81,000 - -
(B) . - 81,000 - -
Total (A+B) 1,140,250,000 981,271,000 - -
9.1 Details of Loan and advances to Related Parties.
-SKIL Infrastructure Ltd (Holding Company) 240,250,000 81,190,000
240,250,000 81,190,000
10. Cash and Bank Balances Current
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Cash and cash equivalents Rs. Rs.
Balance with banks:
On current accounts 17,934 222,095
Cash on hand 42,362 42,432
: 60,296 264,527

31 March 2015

31 March 2014

Rs. Rs.
693,000 598,668
693,000 598,668
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Rs. Rs.
2,570 16,228
1,129 -

- 3,500
112,301, 190,329
123,596 112,360

1,685 450
241,281 322,867

g




Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited

31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015 Rs. Rs.

Payment to Auditors
Audit fee
Reimbursement of expenses

13. Depreciation Expense:

Depreciation of tangible assets

123,59 112,360 -
123,596 112,360 L
31 March 2015 31 March 2014 :
Rs.
4,902
4,902

14. Earnings per share ( EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations: 31 March 2015 31 March 2014 .

Rs. Rs.
Loss after tax (924,043) . (926,437)
No of shares No of shares
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic and diluted EPS 90,000,000 90,000,000
Basic Earnings per share (0.01)
Diluted Earnings per share (0.01)

15. Capital and other cormitments- Rs Nil { Previous Year- Rs Nil)

16. Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act 2006

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 whom

the Company owes dues. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information -
available the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors. ;

17. Contingent Liabilities

Corporate Guarantee on behalf of holding company for loans taken from Banks ] 3,500,000,000 3,500,000,000

31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Rs. Rs.

(The contingent liabilities, if materialized, shall be borne by the company along with other guarantors,)

18. Related Party Trans'acti'ons

(i) Names of related parties where control exists irrespective of whether transactions have occurred or not:

Holding Company:-
(i) Other ralated parties
Enterprises having a significant influence:-

Fellow Subsidiary:-

SKIL Infrastructure Ltd.

Chiplun Infrastructure Pvt, Ltd.

SKItL-Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited

SKIL Shipyard Holdings Private Limited

SKIL Karnataka SEZ Lirnited

SKIL (Singapore) Pte Limited of Singapore

Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Private Limited

{Formerty known as SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pyt Ltd.)
Energy India Corporation Limited

SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited

Metrotech Technology Park Pvt. Ltd.
Jansampada Engineering Company Pvt, Ltd. {Formerly known as Jansampada

Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd.

SKIL Midivisana Engingeering Private Limited

SKIL Vision Aerial Solutions Private Limited

Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Pvi. Ltd.
{Farmerly Mahakleshwar Knowledge Infrastructure Pvt, Ltd.)
Pipavav Aero Infrastructure Pvt, Ltd.
Gujarat-Dwarka Portwest ltd

(Formerly Gujarat Positra Port Company Limited)
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Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

Key Management Personnel:- Mr. Ajay Khera ( Director)
Mrs. Shilpa Kapadia (Manager w.e.f March 30,2015)
Mrs. Shraddha Shetye (CFO w.e.f March 30,2015)
Mrs, Supriva Baldi (Company Secretary)

# The Holding Company i.e., Horlzen Country Wide Logistics Limited, amalgamated and vested in Horizon Infrastructure Limited,
a Listed entity, as a going concern, together with all the properties, assets, rights, labilities including contingent fiabilities,
benefits and interest therein by virtue of Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement under section 391 to 394 read with
section 78 to 103 of the Companies Act, 1956, between SKIL Infrastructure Limited, Horlzon Country Wide Logistics Limited
and Fastlane Distriparks & Logistics Limited with Horizan Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Scheme™,
which was sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay on September 20, 2013 and became effective from
September 28, 2013, The Appointed Date of Scheme is Aprit 1, 2011.

Upon amalgamation, Horizon Infrastructure Limited became the Holding Company of the Company. The name of Horizon
Infrastructure Limited was changed to SKIL Infrastructure Limited w.e.f. January 22, 2014,

(iii} Transactions with Related Parties 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Rs. Rs.

SKIL Infrastructure Ltd.
Capital Advance )
Advance given during the year 159,060,060 81,190,000

Advance receivable at the end of the year 240,250,000 81,190,000
Other Liabilities :

Short Term Advance taken during the year : 475,658 266,039
Short Term Advances Payable at the end of the vear 7,546,697 7,071,039
Corporate Guarantee as at the end of the year 3,500,000,000 3,500,000,000

Mrs. Supriva Baldi
Salary paid ‘ 693,000 574,000

19. Deferred Taxation
In absence of virtual certainty the Company has not recognized deferred tax assets {DTA) on timing differences arising from carry forward
of business loss.

20: Expenditure in Foreign Currency: NIL

21, Previous year figures
The company has reclassified , regrouped previous year figures wherever necessary,

As per our repoit of even date.

For NBS & CO For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No.: 110 _ Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

o1 Ajay Kheta— Hiteén Mehta

Director - Director

Pradeep-Shetty \f" 1 9%/

Partner T - Q//
. } 2 Wy

Menbership No.: 46940 SRED AE/“"

Supriya Baldi Shraddha Shdtye
Company Secretary Chief Financial ‘Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29/05/2015
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(A/ BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.

Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 o Telefax : (022) 2348 1027
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NAVI MUMBAI SMART CITY INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE
LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NAVI MUMBAI SMART CITY
INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of iniernal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stateinents based on our aydit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit




BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 « Telefax : (022) 2348 1027
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’'Mello Road; Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and

¢) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

appears from our examination of those books

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account




BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 e Telefax : (022) 2348 1027
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’Mello Road; Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Np.: 101249W

BHARAT A, SHAH
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 29/05/2015
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S BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of NAVI MUMBAI SMART CITY
INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) for the year Ended on 31" March, 2015.
We report that:

1) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details |
and situation of fixed assets. : :

(b) All the fixed assets has been physically verified by the management during the year which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its fixed assets and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

2) The Company doesn’t have any inventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (ii)(a), (b) and (¢ ) is Not
Applicable

3)  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. And hence the clause of

the Para 3 (iii)(a) &(b) is not applicable.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal conirol system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for
the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of
our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these arcas.

5)  According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any public
deposits, and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are no

applicable for the year under audit.

6) We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub-section(1) of section 148 of the Companics.

Act, 2013, Therefore the provision of clause (vi) of para 3 is not applicable.

7) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess E
and other material statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the P
information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid 3
dues were outstanding as at 31st March 2015, for the period of more than six months from the date
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road; Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 ¢ Telefax : (022) 2348 1027 -
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any

dispute which have not been deposited

(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company. And hence this clause is not applicable.

8) The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 21,029/~ at the end of the current financial year. The
Company has incurred cash loss during the year Rs. 1,95,493/-. The Company has also incurred cash
loss in the previous financial year Rs. 1,18,1 08/- '

9)  According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date

10) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

11) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to information and explanations given to us, the
term loans raised have prima facie been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

12) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the |
Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the

man agement.

For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 101249W

L
(BHARAT AL SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No.32281

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 29/05/2015




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited
(formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrucutre Private Limited)
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2015

NOTE NO. As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital 2 29,457,830 29,457,830
Reserves and Surplus 3 (21,029) 20,335
29,436,801 29,478,165
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term Borrowings 4 2,280,000,600 2,000,000,000
Other Long Term Liabilities 5 2,267,012,561 2,266,873,868
4,547,012,561 4,266,873,868
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Payables 6 206,700 301,436
Other Current Liabiliteis 7 449,594,873 206,515,626
449,801,573 296,817,082
TOTAL 5,026,250,935 4,593,169,115
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets 8
-Tangible Assets 1,776,173,106 1,776,018,977
-Capital Work in Progress 2,013,361,930 1,563,881,412
3,789,535,036 3,339,900,389
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balance 9 81,536 21,562
Short-Term Loans & Advances 10 1,236,634,363 1,253,247,164
1,236,715,899 1,253,268,726
TOTAL 5,026,250,935 4,593,169,115
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Accounts 2t0 18

AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For Bharat Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No, 10124,

(Bharat A, Shah)
Proprietor
Membership No.(32281

Place: Mumbai
Date : 29/05/2015 -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited
- (formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrucutre Private Limited)
' : . Profit & Loss Account for the year ended March 31,2015

Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 [
Rs, Rs. :

INCOME

Other Tncome i1 310,498 -
Total 310,498 -
EXPENDITURE

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 8 143,071 86,494

Administrative & General Expenses 12 195,493 118,108
Total 338,564 214,602
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (28,066) (214,602)
Exceptional ltems - -
Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (28,066) (214,602)
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (28,066) (214,602)
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (28,066) {214,602}
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period (28,066) (214,602)
Earnings Per Share of Rs.10/- each
- Basic & Diluted (Refer Note 16) (0.01) {0.07)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Accounts ' 21018

~a

AS PER OUR AUDIT REFORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Bharat Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 101249W)

{Bharat A. Shah)
Proprietor
Membership No.032281

Place: Mumbai
Date ; 29/05/2015




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited

(formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrucutre Private Limited)

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st March, 2015

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

For the year ended on
March 31, 2015

For the year ended on
March 31, 2014

SRk

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit /(Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Adjusted for:
Depreciation
Gain on Revaluation of Assets

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjusted for:

Loans and Advances

Liabilities and Provisons

Cash Generated From Operations

Direct tax paid / (refund received)

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress

Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Borrowings

Proceeds from Allotment of Shares
Share Appllication Money received
Share Issure Related Expenses

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash & cash equivalents

Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening)
Cash & Cash equivalents (Closing)

As per our report of even date

For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg, No:.101249W

e

BHARAT SHAT
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 32281
Place : Mumbai

Date: 29/05/2015

(28,066) (214,602)
143,071 96,494
(310,498)

(195,493) (118,108)
16,612,801 389,943,950
152,984,491 144,400,998
169,401,799 534,226,840
169,401,799 534,226,840

(449,480,518)

(354,428,764)

(449,480,518) (354,428,764)
280,138,693 (183,126,132)
280,138,693 (183,126,132)
59,974 (3,328,056)
21,562 3,349,617
81,536 21,562

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

irector

Diréctor

=




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Iufrastructure Private Limited

Note -1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally acoepted

accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted aceounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to

be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements.

Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / mnferialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Fixed Assets are stoted at cost of acquisition including expenses incidental to their acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Expenditure

incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and same will be allocated to Fixed Assets when the project will

be ready for commercial operation.

4.0 Depreciation
The Company has changed its methad of depreciation from Written Down Value Method ("WDV") to Straight Line Method ("SLM"} with effect from 1st

April 2014, As a result of the change in the method of depreciation, difference between the carrying value as per WDV Method and SLM Method has been
a) Tecognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

Consequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act)} to accounting periods commencing on or after 1 April, 2014, the Company has

computed the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimated useful lives of the Fixed Assets as prescribed in Schedule Il of the Act. Further,

the carrying value (net residual value} of Assets whose remaining useful life is NIL as at Ist April, 2014, has been recognized in the opening balance of

b) retained earnings.

50 Miscellaneous Expenditure
Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of Company and Pre-operative

expenses, These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence commercial operation,

6.0 Investments
Non Current Investments are stated at cost afler providing for any diminution in value, if such diminution is of permanent nature and

Current Investment are stated at lower of cost or market value,

7.0 Taxation
Tncome tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or eredit, Provision for current tax is measured at the zmount expected to be

paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year. Deferred Tax Adjustments comprising
of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are
recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing
differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of

deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization.

IL
b
.[




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited
(formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrucutre Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet

As At As At
March 31,2013 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE - 2
SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Authorised
50,00,000 (P.Y.50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each _ 50,000,000 50,000,000
Total 50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and paidup
29,45,783 (P.Y.29,45,783) Equity Shares of Rs.10/~ each, fully paidup 29,457,830 29,457,830
Total 29,457,830 29,457,830
{c) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity Shares
2018 2014
No. of shares at the beginning of the year 2,945,783 2,945,783
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - -
Less: Deduction during the year on account of Buyback, - -
Redemption, Forfeiture, Reduction ete,
No. of shares at the end of the year. 2.045 783 2.945.783
(d) Details of Shareholding As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
Equity Shares Equity Shares
No. of Shares Held By . No of Shares % of Holding No of Shares % of Holding
Each Shareholder holding more than 5% shares
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as "Horizon 2,502,783 84.96 2502783 84.96
Infrastructure Lirnited™)
NOTE - 3 As At As At
RESERVES AND SURPLUS March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rts, Rs.
Share Premium
Opening Balance 4,138,515 4,138,515
Add: During the year - -
4,138,515 4,138,515
Less: Share Issue Related Expenses - -
4,138,515 4,138,315
Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (4,118,180 (3,903,578)
Add/(Less): Prior Pericd Iterns - -
Add/(Less): Profit & (Loss) for the period (28,066) (214,602}
Add/(Less): Appropriations ‘ - -
(4,146,246) (4,118,180
Retained Earnings - Depriciation {13,298) -
Total (21,029) 20,335




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited

(formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrucutre Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet

NOTE - 4 As At As At e
LONG TERM BORROWINGS March 31,2015 March 31,2014 '
SECURED LOAN Rs. Rs.
i Term Loans
# -From Bank - 2,000,000,000
-From Others 2,280,000,000
2,280,000,000 2,000,000,000
(b) Terms of Repayment of Loan, Mature of Secupity and continying Default in repavment of lpan and interes
Long Term Amount (Rs) Ouistanding as on 31-3-2015 Terms of Security Default
TNorrowings Repayment
Term loan up to Rs 2,280,000,000 In 20 equal First pari-passu charge by  There isno default in payment of principal amount of the
245 Crore granted by quarterly way of equitable morigage
Installments of N.A. Land of Approx

Edelwiss Asset
Reconstruction
Company Limited

Above Term loan from Bank along with the interest has been taken over by Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited vide letter

commencing after 200 acres located at survey loan
implementation no.l/A,
period of 36 AATI/1ARI/A 118,177,
months & 178,179 AND 308 at
moratorium peried  villages Virani, Beregaon
of 18 months. (20 and Ambeghar near Pen.
Installments of Rs. Dist. Reigad and block
12.25 Crore each ) assets thereon owned by
Navi Mumbai SMART
CITY Infrastructure
Private Limited.
ason 31.3.2015
Hypothecation of Plant &
Machinery and
Equipments. {UPTO 50%;

no.EdelARC\A792-2014 dated 24/07/2014

There is a default in interest payment of Rs.42,07,42,902/-

4 Above loan is also made by giving Collateral Security by Pledge of Shares held by SKIL Infrastructure Limited (formerly known as "Horizon
Infrastructure Limited"} in Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrcuture Private Limited

# Above loan is guaranteed by one of the director of the Company in their personal capacity and Unco
Guarantee of the Holding Company

nditional and Irrevocable Corporate




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited
(formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrucutre Private Limited)

Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet

As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
NOTE- 3 Rs. Rs.
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Advance Received from Related Party 968,512,561 968,373,868
Others 1,298,500,000 1,298,500,000
Totat 2,261,012,561 2,266,873,868
(b) Advances Received from Related Party
Advance Received from Relationship
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Horizon Infrastructure Limited) Holding Company 968,512,561 968,373,868
Total 968,512,561 968,373,868
NOTE - 6 As At As At
TRADE PAYABLES March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Sundry Creditors Rs. Rs.
For Goods - -
Others 206,700 301,456
Total 206,700 301,456

The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), based on the available information with the Company are a3 under:

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Rs,

Sr. no. Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
a Principal amount remaining unpaid Nil Nil
b Interest due thereon ' ) Nil Nil
¢ Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Nil Nil
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
d Interest due and payable for the year of delay in payment Nil Nil
¢ Interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nil
f Interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years Nil Nil
Total - -
NOTE - 7 As At As At
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
Other Liabilities 14,911,246 282,574,325
Interest Accured And Due 420,746,902 -
Statutory Dues 13,936,725 13,941,301
449,594,873 296,515,626
NOTE-9 As At As At
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ‘March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
Cash on hand 66,069 1,068
Balance with Banks: 15,467 20,493
81,536 21,562
NOTE - 1¢ As At As At
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES March 31,2015 March 31,2014
(2) Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received Rs. Rs.
{Unsecured, Considered Good and subject to Confirmation)
-Related Parties : - -
-QOthers 1,236,634,363 1,253,247,164

1,236,634,363

1,253,247,164

L
E
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Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited

{formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastructure Private Limited)
Notes forming the part of the Profit and Loss account

For the year ended For the year ended

As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 —
Rs. Rs, :
NOTE - 11
OTHER INCOME
Gain on Revaluation of Assets 310,498 -
310,498 -
NOTE - 12
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Auditors Remuneration 50,562 39,326
Bank Charges & Comunission 1,314 17,859
General Office Expenses 1,110 -
NSDL/Listing / ROC Fees 26,829 1,534
Interest ont Tds 775 400
Printing & Stationery 1,260 -
Salary Expenses 74,149 -
Siiting Fees to Directors 35,000 50,000
Professsional Fess 4,494 8,989
195,493 118,108

I
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Navi Mambai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited

(formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastrucutre Private Limited)
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2015

NOTE NO. 13 - CHANGE IN THE METHOD OF DEFRECTIATION
A. Consequent to change in accounting policy for depreciation (Refer Note No, 1), the assets were revalued and the differential effect of

Rs. 3,10,498/- was credited to Profit & Loss Account.

B. As a result of this change in the method of depreciation, the depreciation charge for the year is lower by Rs.3,300/-. Further as a result
of this change in the method of depreciation, the loss for the year islower by 10.52%

NOTE NO. 14 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31,2014

Rs. Rs,
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
NIL NIL

2. Commitments

NOTE NO. 15 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
A) Name of the Related Party with whom

Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as "Horizon Infrastructure Limited")

Fellow Subsidiary Company
SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited :

SKIL Shipyard Holding Private Limited
SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
SKIL - Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Jansampda Infraproject Company Private Limited
Energy India Corporation Limited :
Gujarat Dwarka Portwest Limited '
Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
SKIL (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Foreign Company, Singapore)
Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvt. Ltd.
(Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvt. Ltd.)
# Related Parties relationships are identified by the company and relied upon

B) Transaction with Related o

Parties
Holding
Particular Company
a) Loan Taken
(Formerly Known as "Horizon 277,386
Infrastructure Limited") -
b) Loan Repaid
SKIL Infrastructure Limited 138,693
{Formerly Known as "Horizon (181,626,132}
¢) Closing Balance
SKIL Infrastructure Limited 968,512,561
(Formerly Known as "Horizon]  (968,373,868) !

# Previous years figurs have
been provided in bracket.




Navi Mumbai SMART CITY Infrastructure Private Limited

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2015

NOTE NO. 16
The Company does not have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Dovelopment Act., 2006 and hence disclosure, if any relating to amounts
unpaid at the year and together with interest paid /payable as required under the said Act have not been

NOTE NO. 17 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particular 2014-15 2013-14

Rs. Rs.
Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders (28,066) (214,602)
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares} 2,945,783 2,945,783
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (0.01) (0.07
NOTE NO. 18

a. Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 11249W

(BHARAT A SHA
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 29/05/2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF METROTECH TECHNOLOGY PARK PVT. LTD.

We have audited:the -accompanying financial statements of METROTECH TECHNOLOGY PARK ”
PVT. LTD. (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of o
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of srgnlﬁcant

accounting polloles and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Sta tements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in seoti_o_n 134(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial staternents that give a true and fair view

“of the ﬁnancral p051t10n financial performance and cash: ﬂows of the Company in accordance w1th the

also includes the mamtenance of adequate accountin g records in accordance w1th the p1ov1s10n of the Act

- for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
~ estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal

ﬁnanoial.;cofngtrol_,_ that were operating effectively for ensuring the dccuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

~~ We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are requ1red to be included in the audlt report under the prov1srons of the Act and the Rules

made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requrrements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain 1easonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from materlal misstatement.

512, Vyapar B:h:ava_n, 49, P. D'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 ® E-mail : cashazh201-4@mail.com




(CA) ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS S

© An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and dlsclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend: on the auditor’s judgment including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial c_ontrol relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial state_m_e_nts_ that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also . includes evaluating the -
approprlateness ‘of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

Company S D1rectors as well as evaluating the overall presentatlon of the f' nancial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtamed is suffiment ancl appropriate to prowde a basis for

our audit opmlon on the financial statements.

“Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
- aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

gijve a true and fair vie\'ai in conformity with the accounting princip[es generally faocepted in India;.

b) in the _o:a_se_ of the Statement of P__roﬁt and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on 'that date; and

¢} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash ﬂows for the year ended on that clate

‘Report on other-Legal and Regulatory Requirements

- As required by Se’otionE 143(3) of the Act, we repo:rt: that:

a}) We have sought and obtainied all the 1nf0rmat10n and explanatlons which to the best of our lmowledge _
and belief were n_ecessary for the purposes of our audit. B

b) In our opinion proper books of account as requ1red by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examlnatlon of those books

) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this S
Ny ' 1 agreement with the books of account oo ;

512, Vyapar Bhavan,_ 49, P. D'Mello Road,Carhac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com




d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March; 2015, taken on

ii.

il

~AS

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect (o the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:: - .

The Company does not have any péhding litigations which would impact its financial position |

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses '

There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company. - '

'PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

tion No.: 138260W

PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

) ] Mernbers'hip
PLACE: Mumbai No. 141472 |

DATE : 28/05/2015

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’'Melio Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : ca;s'hah'2014@mail.com
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Annexure to the Audltors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to _the members of METROTECH TECHNOLOGY PARK
PVT. LTD. (“the Company™) for the year Ended on 315t March 2()15 We report that

) (a) The company is maintaining proper records show:ng full partlculars mcludmg quantltatlve deta|I5 i
and situation of fixed assets. s ' : '

(b) All the fixed assets has been physically ‘verified by the management durmg the year whrch in our
opinion is reasonable havmg regard to the size of the company and nature of its fi xed assets and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. s

- 2) The Company doesn’t have any 1nventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (11)(a), (b)-and:(c ) is Not
- Applicable .

3) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. And hence the clause of

- the Para 3 (iii)(a) &(b) is not apphcable coak

4) In our opinion and accordmg to the 1nforma_t_10n and explanatlons glven to us, there is an adequate
. internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for i
the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sdle of goods and services, Durmg the course of
our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these areas.

5) . Accordmg to information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any publlc
deposits, and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are no I

- applicable for the year under audit.

6) We have been informed by the management that the Central ‘Government has not prescribed -
maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub- section(1) of section 148 of the Compames
Act, 2013. Therefore the prov1s1on of clause (vr) of para 3 is not applicable.

by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in deposmng the undisputed statutory dues

including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess -
and other material statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the

information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues were outstanding as at 31st March 2015 for the period of more than six months from the date

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009. .:  S—
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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1)

(b) Accordmg to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax, &
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any

dlspute whrch have not been deposited

Fund by the Company And hence this clause is not apphcable

8) The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 6,65,892/- at the end of the current financial year. The

Company has incurred cash loss during the year Rs. 48 ,842/-. The Company has also incurred cash loss
in the prev1ous financial year Rs. 38,307/- L

9) * According to the records:of the company examined by us and the information and explanations given to

10)

11

us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any ﬁnanmal institution or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date

In our opinjon, and accordmg to the'lnformatlon and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others frorn Banks or Financial Institutions durlng the year,

No term loan has been raised by the Company till 31.03. 2015

During the "course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in .-

-+ “accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the mformatlon

~ and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the
_Company, notlced or reported durlng the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the

management

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(ARUSHI B, SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 28/05/2015

Membership-

No. 141472 )-
MUMBAT

512, Vlyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’Melio Road,Camac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com




Metrotech Technology Park Private Limited
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2015

NOTE NO. As AL AsAL 0
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 P
Rs. Rs, =
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHQOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital- 2 2,000,000 2,000,000
Reserve & Surplus 3 (665,892) (620,574)
1,334,108 1,379,426
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Long-Term Borrowings 4 53,740,001 54,829,361
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Payables ’ 5 78,885 50,795
Other Current Liabilities 6 - -
- 78,885 50,795
TOTAL 55,152,994 56,259,582
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets 7 31,752,650 31,740,071
~Capital Work in Progress 7,868,574 7,868,574
39,621,224 39,608,045
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 165,936 1,276,049
Short-Term Loans & Advances 9 15,365,834 15,374,889 -
15,531,770 16,650,938 :
TOTAL 55,152,994 56,259,582 5
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Accounts ‘ _ 2to 16
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
{ 0.7138260W

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472
Membershi
PLACE : Mumbai o La1ars
DATED : 28/05/2015 MUMBAI




Metrotech Technology Park Private Limited
Profit & Loss Account for the Year ended March 31, 2015

Note No. For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 :
Rs. Rs. =

INCOME :
Other Income 10 18,215 -
Total 18,215 -
EXPENDITURE
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 7 5,636 8,304
Other Expenses 11 57,897 38,307
Total 63,533 | 46,611 |
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (45,318) (46,611)
Exceptional Items . -
Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (45,318) (46,611)
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (45,318) (46,611)
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax - -
Profit / (Loss} for the period from Continuing Operations (45,318) (46,611}
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period {45,318) (46,611)
Earnings Per Share of Rs.10/- each (Refer Note No.14)
- Basic & Diluted (.23) 0.47)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Accounts 2to 16
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No, 138260W

(ARTAHI 1. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership
Tl No. 141472

PLACE : Mumbai
DATED : 28/05/2015




Metrotech Technology Park Private Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH. 2015

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14
Rs. Rs.
A CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Items (45,318) (46,611)
Adjustments for ;-
Depreciation 5,636 8,304
Sundry Balances Written Off 9,055
Gain on Revaluation of Assets (18,215)
Interest Received - -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Charges (48,843) (38,307)
-Adjustments for :-
Loans and advances and other assets - -
Liabilities & Provisions 28,Q90 (44,708)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (20,753) (83,015)
Direct Taxes Paid - -
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (20,753) (83,015)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets - -
Payment towards Capital Expenditure - -
Interest Received - -
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities - -
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowings (1,089,360) (989,784)
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital - 1,000,000
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities ‘ (1,089,360) 10,216
Net Increase/(Decreasé) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (1,110,113) (72,798)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 1st April, 2014 (Opening Balance) 1,276,049 1,348,846
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 31st March, 2015 (Closing Balance) 165,936 1,276,049

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 138260W

N

(ARUSHI B. SHAH) _ ' Director
PROPRIETOR .
Membership No. 141472
Membership
No. 141472 |*
PLACE : Mumbai MUMBAI

DATED : 28/05/2015

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD




METROTECH TECHNOLOGY PARK PRIVATE LIMITED.

Note—1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance

with the generally accepted accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in
compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions

of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires

estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements, Any differences between the actual results and the

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including expenses incidental to their acquisition less accumulated
depreciation. Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and
same will be allocated to Fixed Assets when the project will be ready for commercial operation.

4.0 Depreciation
The Company has changed its method of depreciation from Written Down Value Method ("WDV™) to Straight Line Method

("SLM") with effect from 1st April 2014, As a result of the change in the method of depreciation, difference between the
‘a) carrying value as per WDV Method and SLM Method has been recognised in the Profit & Loss Account,
Consequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act)) to accounting periods commencing on or after 1

April, 2014, the Company has computed the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimated useful lives of
the Fixed Assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the Act. Further, the carrying value (net residual value) of Assets whose

b) remaining useful life is NIL as at Ist April, 2014, has been recognized in the opening balance of retained earnings.

5.0 Miscellaneous Expenditure
Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of

Company and Pre-operative expenses. These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence

6.0 Investments
Non Current Investments are stated at cost after providing for any diminution in value, if such diminution is of

permanent nature and Current Investment are stated at lower of cost or market value.
Current Investment are stated at lower of cost or market value.

7.0 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is

measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for
the relevant assessment year. Deferred Tax Adjustments comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability
is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet
date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws,
are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax
assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its
realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure

realization.

L
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Metrotech Technology Park Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet

| As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
: Rs. Rs.
NOTE - 2
SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Authorised
200,000 (P.Y. 2,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach 2,000,000 2,000,000
Total 2,000,000 2,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and paidup
200,000 (P.Y. 2,00,000)Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paidup 2,000,000 2,000,000
Total 2,000,000 2,000,000
(b) Reconciliation of number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity Shares
No. of shares at the beginning of the year 200,000 100,000
Add: Issue of Shares during the year by preferential Allotement - 100,000
Less: Deduction during the year on account of Buyback, - -
Redemption, Forfeiture, Reduction etc.
No. of shares at the end of the year. 200,000 200,000
(c) Details of Shareholding
Equity Shares
No. of Shares Held By
Each Shareholder holding more than 5% shares
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly known as "Horizon Infrastructure Limited") 200,000 200,000
Total 200,000 200,000
NOTE- 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Profit and Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (620,574) (573,963)
Add/(Less): Prior Period ltems -
Add/(Less): Profit & (Loss) for the period (45,318) {46,611)
Add/(Less): Appropriations -
(665,892) (620,574)
Total (665,892) (620,574}
NOTE - 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
UNSECURED LOAN
-From Holding Company 53,740,001 54,829,361
Total 53,740,001 54,829,361




Metrotech Technology Park Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet

As At As At t
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 =
Rs. Rs. L
NOTE - 5 L
TRADE PAYABLES '
Sundry Creditors
For Services 78,885 50,793
Total 78,885 50,795

The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Dcvelopmept Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), based on the available information with the Company are as under:

Sr, no. Particulars

a Principal amount remaining unpaid Nil Nil
b Interest due thereon Nil Nil
¢ Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Nil Nil
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
d Interest due and payable for the year of delay in payment Nil Nil
e Interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nit
f Interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years Nil Nil
NOTE- 6
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities: - -
Statutory dues - -
Total - -
NOTE -8
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on hand 138,358 138,358
Balance with Banks: 27,579 1,137,691
165,937 1,276,049
NOTE -9
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(a) Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
-Related Parties - -
-Others 15,149,552 15,158,607
Deposits
-Others 204,680 204,680
Advance Income Tax ( Net ) 11,602 11,602
15,365,834 15,374,889 —

Notes forming the part of the Profit and Loss account

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE 10
OTHER INCOME
Gain on Revaluation of Assets 18,215 -
18,215 -
NOTE - 11
OTHER EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Auditors Remuneration 28,050 ;

Bank Charges & Commission -

Legal & Professional Fees 8,989 e

NSDL/Listing / ROC Fees 1,228 i

Sundry Bal. W/o. - :
38,307

- N
Oy DELH

‘ad




P t.\%
K ES\

SIE'RPLE LIOVL'LE §66°68 POs's 1524T 929'SLL1E - 829'sL')8 lea), snojnald
LAOOVLLE 059°75L 18 - LY - 969G 555°6E We'e6L 1E 5178 - 9Z9'5LI°\E FoL
VLT 05€'9E . 1611t - 9£9's 55568 L¥S1L 51281 . 92£'6S -paUMQ
g Jojol
00E'9LL'LE 00£°8LLLE - - - - - 00£°aLL'LE - - 00E'9LLLE -pUMO
Ly Iy %89&
§3355Y 9[qISUB],
FLOT'E0'1E SIBT'E0’1E S10TEOIE PIOTHO'L0 SI0TE01E 183K PIOTHO 1D
STUIUIBH 3 sjuaunsnipy o1 d 65 spuaunsuipy 3y} SuLNp I8 Sy
ol I pourzoy aLen jsuomanpaq | 1ePARUL Len 185y jsuoganpaq | 7" M
Jod SuoIIPPY
0] PAIdJSUBAY
MO8 L3N NOHLY1234d3a #9078 8509 SHYINOILYY
SL0Z-E0FE NO SV 51355V d3XH
- 910N
"PY1 "Ind Wied ABojouyda] yoajop




METROTECH TECHNOLOGY PARK PRIVATE LIMITED. |
Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

Note-12
A) Name of the Related Party with whom transactions have taken place during the =

Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as "Horizon Infrastructure Limited")

Fellow Subsidiary Company
SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
SKIL Shipyard Holding Private Limited
SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
SKIL - Himachal Infrastructure’& Tourism Limited.
Jansampda Infraproject Company Private Limited
Energy India Corporation Limited
Navi Mumbai Smartcity Infrastructure Pvt, Lid
Gujarat Dwarka Portwest Limited
Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited _
SKIL (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Foreign Company, Singapore)
Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvt. Ltd.
(Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvt. Ltd.)
4 Related Parties relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditor.

B) Transaction with Related Parties

Holding
Particular Company
a) Loan Taken
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as 10,640
"Horizon Infrastructure Limited") (10,216)
b) Loan Repaid
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as 1,100,000.00
"Horizon Infrastructure Limited") (-)
¢) Closing Balance :
SKIL Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as 5,37,40,001
"Horizon Infrastructure Limited") (5,48,29,361)
# Previous years figurs have been provided in bracket.
Note-13 —
Capital Work In Progress
Particular T 2014-2015 2013-2014
Opening Balance 78,68,574 7,868,574
Add: - Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 78,68,574 7,868,574

Note 14 - Change in the Method of Depreciation
A. Consequent to change in accounting policy for depreciation (Refer Note No, 1), the assets were revalued and the :
differential effect of Rs. 18,215/- was credited to Profit & Loss Account. r

B. As a result of this change in the method of depreciation, the depreciation charge for the year is lower by Rs.536/-. Further
as a result of this change in the method of depreciation, the loss for the year is lower by 1.16% {




Note-15

Earning Per Share

i
Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014 5
Net profit after tax available for equity share holders. (45318) (46611) ':
Weighted average (Number of Equity shares) 200000 150000
Basic and Diluted Earning per share. {0.23) (0.31)
Note-16

Previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged & reclassified wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO, FOR AND ON BEHALT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chartered Accountants
- 138260W)
&@0
D OR

PROPRIETOR zl
Membership No. 141472 ks

Place : Mumbai
Date : 28/05/2015
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O~ BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES |

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT -

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbai ~ 400 009,
Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 « Telefax : (022) 2348 1027
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED |

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other !
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 4

true and fair view and are frec from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143¢10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit F—
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material ;

misstatement, _




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT -

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : {022) : 2348 3536 ¢ Telefax {022) 2348 1027
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

(.A/ BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, inciuding the i
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ‘.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the

Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the i
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by :
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our lnformatlon and according to the explanations given to us, the r

aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at-March 31, 2015;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and

¢) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as N e

appears from our examination of those books

¢)  the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this =

Report are in agreement with the books of account Fo—




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’Mello Road; Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009,
Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 ¢ Telefax : (022) 2348 1027 :
' E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, ;

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from :
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us :
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses |
L

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 401249W

/gm

BHARAT A, SHAH
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE ; 29/05/2015
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road; Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 ¢ Telefax : (022) 2348 1027
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE
LIMITED (*the company”) for the year Ended on 31* March, 2015, We report that:

1) The company doesn’t have any fixed assets, hence the clause of the Para 3 (i)Ya) & (b) is Not
Applicable

2} The Company doesn’t have any inventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (ii)(a), (b} and (c ) is Not
Applicable

3) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. And hence the clause of

the Para 3 (iii)(a) &(b) is not applicable.

4} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for
the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course
of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these

arcas.

5) According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any public
deposits, and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are

no applicable for the year under audit,

6) We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub-section(1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of clause (vi) of para 3 is not applicable.

7) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any

dispute which have not been deposited.
(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company. And hence this clause is not applicable.

8) The Company has accumulated losses of Rs 1,50,88,77,617/- as at 31* March, 2015 and has incurred
a cash loss of Rs 48,47,32,657/- during the current financial year and cash loss of Rs. 37,06,67,102/-
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CHARTERED ACCOU NTANT
512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 « Telefax : (022) 2348 1027 |
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com Q
9) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date
10) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year,
11) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to information and explanations given to us,
the term loans raised have prima facie been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.
12) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the |
Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
manggement, E
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES, '
Chartered Accountants ;
(Firm Registration No.: 10j249W) :
(BHARAT A. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR _
Membership No.32281 o
PLACE : MUMBAI |
DATED : 29/05/2015




' ' SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
) Balance Sheet As On 31st March 2015

-7, ' Particulars As At As At 3
Note no, March 31,2015 March 31,2014 I
Rs. Rs. i

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital . 2 500,000 500,000
Reserve and Surplus 3 (1,508,877,617) 1,024,144,960}
. ) (1,508,377,617) {1,023,644,960)
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term Borrowings a 2,750,000,000 1,558,349,669
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-Term Berrowings 5 2,000,000,000 -
Other Cusrent Liabilities 6 708,934,978 1,580,921,858
2,708,934,978 1,580,921,838
TOTAL 3,950,5587,361 2,11%5,626,567
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets - -
-Capital Work in Progress - .
Nor-Current Invgstments 7 2,1£3,566,686 2,113,566,586
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balances B 56,500,483 1,872,569
Long Term Loans and Advances 9 19,000,000 “
Shori-Termn Loans and Advanges 10 1,768,220,602 -
Other Current Assets 11 2,16%,590 187,312
TOTAL 3,950,557,361 2,11%5,626,567
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements 21021 ’
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE . For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis -
Firm Registration Nge)01249w) \J\Qm
]
') w - / m“ Cl
(BHARATA-SHAH) / Direetor i

PROPRIETOR
Membership No, 32281

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 29/05/201%




SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars _Note no, For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs,
OTHER INCOME 12 4,171,559 1,418,126
4,071,559 1,418,126
EXPENSES:
Finance Cost 13 485,183,718 370,372,504
Other Expenses B4 3,720,498 1,712,725
488,904,216 372,085,229

Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax
Exceptional ftems

Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Ttems and Tax
Extraordinary Items

Profit / (Loss) before Tax
Tax Expenses

Profit / {Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations

Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontlnuing Operations
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation

Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations {After Tax)
Profit / (Loss) for the period

Eamings per Share of Rs. 10/~ each { Refer Note No.15)
(Basic & Diluted)

Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statemeits 21021

{484,732,657)

(484,732,657)

{484,732,657)

(484,732,657)

(484,732,657)

{9,694.65)

(370,667, 102)

(370,667,102)

(370.667,102)

(370,667,102)

(370,667,102)

(7413.34)

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSPCIATES

For and on behalf of the Baard affDirectors

PROPRIETO
Membership No, 32281

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 29/05/2015

o8

Directar
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Director




SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

~ Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars

For the year ended
March, 2015

For the year ended March,
2014

Adjusted for:
Finance Cost

Tax Paid

A, Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit / ( Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for net change in -
(Increase) /Decrease Current Assets
Increase / (Decrease) Current Liabilities

Cash Generated From Operations

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities

B. (Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Long Term Loan & Advance
Investment in Shares

Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities

C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of debentures during the year

(484,732,657)

{370,667,102)

485,183,718 370,372,504
451,061 (294,598)
(1,770,202,880) (187,312)
(812,648,089) 1,628,739,248
(2,582,399,908) 1,628,257,338
(2,582,399,908) 1,628,257,338
(10,000,000) -

- (290,658,542)
(10,000,000) (296,658,542)

2,750,000,000

Repayment of Long Term Borrowing (1,558,349,669) (1,267,549,669)
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowing 2,000,000,000 -
Interest & Financial Charges (544,522,509) (272,282,129)
Net Cash flow from /(Used in) Financing Activities 2,647,127,822 (1,539,831,798)
Net Increase/ ( Decrease ) in cash & cash equivalents 54,727,914 (202,233,002)
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening) 1,872,569 204,105,571
Cash & Cash equivalents (Closing) 56,600,483 1,872,569

(i) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash

Flow Statements”.

(ii) Figures in brackets indicate outflows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCTATES

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No.1G1349W)
ey

(BHARAT A SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 295/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T
t




SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Noies an Financial Statements for the Year ended J1st March, 2015

NOTE NO. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard tssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles tequires estimates and assumptions
to be made that afTect the reported smount of assets and linbilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements. Any dilferences between the achual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known /

materialised.

3.0 Investments
Non Current Investments are stated at cost after providing for any diminution in value, if such dimioution is of permanent nature and

Current Investment are stated at lower of cost or market value.

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO. 2 - SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Authorised
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 500,000 500,000
(Previous Year 30,000)
(b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each . 500,000 500,000
(Previous Year 50,000)
500,000 s00,000

(¢) Reconciliatien of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period

' Current Year Previous year
No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 50,000 50,000
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - -
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 50,000 50,000
(d) Details of Sharehalding
As at 31st March, 2015 Asat 31st March, 2014
Equity Shares Held by No, of Holding % of Holding No. of Holding % of Holding
Holding Company '
-SKIL Infrastructure Lid . 50,000 100% 50,000 100%
Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO, 3 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Profit and Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (1,024, 144,960) (653,477,858)
(484,732,657) {370,667,102)

Add/(Less): Profit / {Loss) during the year

{1,508,877,617) {1,024,144,960)

—




SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars As At ‘As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs.

NOTE NO. 4 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(a) Secured Loans

L)

()

(d

}

()

(g

(h

=4

Term Lean Non Current Current Non Current Current
=From Other than Bank - - 1,558,349,669 -

275Nos { Previous Year NIL) 14% Secured Non

Convertible Debentures of Rs 1,00,00,000 Each 2,750,000,000 . - .
2.75(}!{]00‘000 - 1,558,349,66% -

Term Loan of Rs.86,75,49,669 was secured by way of :

(i) Pledge of investments of the company menticned in point no.(b) of Note no,7 and investment of Holding company on pari-passu basis.
(ii) Pledge of Eq.shares of Holding Company held by Promoters of Holding Company on pari passu basis,
(iii) Pledge of Eq.shares of Montana Infrastructure Lid, held by other entity.

Term Loan of Rs.69,08,00,000 was secured by way of :

{i} Pledge of Investment of the Company as mentioned in paint no.(b) of Note 0,7
(ii) First charge on immovable property of other entity.

(¢ii) Corporate Guarantee given by Holding Company,

The above term [oans was guaranteed by one of the Director of the Holding Company in his personal capacity.

Term loan of Rs.86,75,49,669 was repayable on 24th May 2014 and has been duly repaid during the year
Term loan of Rs.69,08,00,000 was repayable on 315t October 2014.and has been duly repaid during the year

As on March 31st 2015, the Company does not have any overdue interest (Previous Year Rs.130,463,629) on the above term foans.

During the year the comapany has issued 275 Nos (Privous year NIL) 14% Secured Non Convertible Debentures (NCD's) having Face value
of Rs 1,00,00,000/- each redectnable after 48 Months From the date of issue of the debenture, i.e, 22.01.2014

Abave 275 Nos of 14% Secared Non Convertible Debentures (NCD's} has been secured by way of:

(i) First charge on leasehold immovable property. .

{ii} Pledge of Investment of the company mentioned in point 10 (b) of Note No 7

(iii) Pledge of 1,17,77,881 Nos of shares of Helding sompany held by promotor of the Holding Company

(iv) Pledge of 3,85,629 Nos Of Shares of Montana Infrastructure Ltd by Other Entity

v) Plédge of 1950 Units of Urban Infrastructure Opportunity Fund Held by the Holding Company

(vi) Pledge of 56,60,048 Nos Of Shares of Pipavav Defence & Offshore Engg. Co. Ltd, held by Holding Company
(vi1) Irevocable and unconditional Personal Guarantee by Mr Nikhil Gandhi And Mr Bhavesh Gandhi

{viit} Corporate Guarantee by the Holding Company

Particulars - As At As At
: March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.

NOTE NO. 5 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(a) Secured Loans

2,000,000,000 .

Inter Corporate Deposits

2,00,000,000 -




SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2013

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
NOTE NQ, 6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Staruto;'y Dues 22,054,301 76,837,862
Interest Accrued & due 71,124,838 120,463,629
Advences Received
- Related Party 604,442,736 1,354,943,929
Other Payables 11,273,053 451,930
Bank Overdraft - 18,224,508
708,234,978 1,580,921,858
NOTE NO. 7- NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT
(a) In Equity Shares of Other Company
Quoted = Fully Paid up
3,83,77,686 Equiry Shares of Pipavav Defence and Offshore 2,113,566,686 2,113,566,686
Engineering Co. Lid of Rs. 10/- each (Previous Year 3,83,77,686)
2,113,566,686 2,113,566,686

(b) Of the nbove, 2,32,82,148 Equiry shares of Pipavav Defence and Offshore Engineering Co. Ltd. {PDOECL) have been pledged with the
NCD Holders of the Company & 1,50,95,537 Equity shares of PDOECL have been pledged with lenders of the Holding Company (Previous
year 84,17,685 shares of PDOECL pledged with a lender of the Company and 2,99,60,000 shares of PDOECL pledged with the lenders of the

Company and Holding Company.)

(c) Aggregate Value of: -
Quoted Investments
-Book Value

-Market Value

NOTE NO. 8- LONG TERM LOANS & ADYVANCES
Deposits
- Others

NOTE NO. 9 - CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks
Balance in Bank FD

NOTE NO. 10 - SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADYVANCES
Advances Recoverablzs in cash and Kind
Others

NOTE NO. 11 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Other Receivables

NOTE NO. 12 - OTHER INCOME
" Profit on sale of Investments
Interest Income

NOTE NO. 13 - FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses

NOTE NO. 14- OTHER EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Payment to Auditor
-Audit Fees
-Other Services

Legal & Professional Fees
Bank Charges

Demat Charges

Lease Rent Expenses
Interest on TDS

Office Exp

QOut of Pocket Expenses
Roc Filing fees

Rates & Taxes

2,113,566,686
2,195,203,582

2,113,566,686
1,358,570,045

10,000,000 .
10,000,000 -
(19,537 70,536
36,480,946 2
20,000,000 1,802,031
36,600,433 1,872,569
1,768,220,602
1,768,220,602 .
2,169,550 187,312
2,169,590 187,312
4,171,559 1,418,126
4,171,559 1,418,126
485,183,718 370,372,504
465,183,718 3T0372,504
61,798 16,854
5,618 5,618
67416 22472
212,558 1,685,400
1,733 n
1,007,203 1,688
125,600 .
761,672 -
1,000 .
12,000
13,856 2,79
1,427,060 -
3,720,498 L712,735

——-




SKIL SHIFYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

‘NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

NOTE NO, 15 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
For the year ended
March 31,2015
Rs.
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL
2. Commitments NIL

NOTE NO. 16- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
(a) List of Related Party:

Holding Company

SKIL Infrastructure Limited

Fellow Subsidiary

Metrotech Technolegy Parks Private Limited

Gujarat-Dwarka Portwest Itd {Forrmerly Gujaret Positra Port Comapnay Ltd)

SKIL Kamnataka SEZ Limited

SKIL-Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited

Jansampada Engineering Company Pwt. Ltd. (Formerly known as Jansampada Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd.
Energy I[ndia Corporation Limited

Navi Mumbai SMARTCITY Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.(Formerly Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastructure Pvt. Lid.)
SKIL Advanced Systems Pwi. Ltd. ’

Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited

SKIL (Singapore} Pte Limited of Singapere

Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvt. Ltd.(Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvi, Ltd.)
SKIL Midivisana Engineering Private Limited

SKIL Visicn Aerial Sclutions Private Limited

Pipavav Aero Infrastructurs Pvt. Lid.

{b} Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between Company and Related parties
For the year ended

March 31,2015
Rs,

- SKIL Infrastructure Limited
(it Advances Received 222,595,651
Paid back 234,198,773
Closing Balance as at 313t March 2015 61,483,807
(ii) Reimbursement .
= Gujarat-Dwarka Portwest Limited
(i} Advances Received 8,948,374
Reimbursement -
Closing Balance as at ist March 2015 8,948,374
- SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
Advances given 100,000,000
Advances received back 100,000,000
Closing Balance as at 31st March 2015 .
- Grevek Investments and Finance Pvt Lid
(i) Advances Received _ 345,169,150
Paid back 1,093,015,555
Closing Balance as at 31st March 2015 534,010,605

NOTE NO. 17

For the year ended =
March 31,2014 [:
Rs. :
NIL
NIL

For the year ended
Marth 31,2014
Rs.

21,501,830
12,383,858-
73,085,053

1,875 :

18,157,000

1,281,857,000

The Company does riot have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Smat and Medium Enterprises




SKIL SHIPYARD HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

NOTE N(, 18 - EARNING PER SHARE .
Particular 2014-15 2013-14 ;

Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders ) (484,732,657) (370,667,102) ' : =
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares) 50,000 50,000
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (9,694.65) (7,413.34) :
NOTE NO. 19
LEASE
The company has entered-into an operating lease agreement for five years. The specified disclosure in respect of these agreement is given
below:
Particulars . For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Lease payment recognised in stateinent of profit and loss account for the year 125,000 -
NOTE NQ. 20
Expenditure incurred in foreign currency during the year . NIL NIL
NOTE NO. 21

2. Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No.101249%)

{BHARAT A, ) ' Director
PROPRIETOR
Membership No, 32281

Director

1
|
i

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 29/05/2015




NBS & CO.

Chartered Accountants

14/2, Westem India House, Sir P. M. Road, Fort, M '

, W . . M. , , Mumbai - 400 001.
Tel. . (91-22) 2287 0588 / 0939 / 4140, 2288 5229 « Fax : (91-22) 2288 4910
E-mail : admin@nbsandco.in « Web : www.nbsandco.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘SKIL Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited

1. Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SKIL Himachal
[nfrastructure & Tourism Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information
2. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. :

3. Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the

Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the gggnaial
el
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Chartered Accountants | L

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that arc
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the Company .has in place an adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating :
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

4, Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in ;
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting -

principles generally accepted in India: ‘ _

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2015.
(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements |

(i). As réquired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give in
the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

('ii). As réquired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of -
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. =

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(cy The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. .

(d) 1In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2015.taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as L
on 31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of

the Act. ;P
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Chartered Accountants i

(f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements.

i.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
There is no delay, during the year, in transferring the amount required to be remitted

iii.
to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For NBS & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbai . Pradeep Shetty
Date: 29/05/2015 Partner
Membership No. 46940

Page 3 of § l
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

{Referred to in our report of even date to the members of SKIL Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism
Limited as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2015).

iii)

vi)

vii)

In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of the fixed
assets.

b)  Asinformed to us, the management at reasonable intervals has physically verified the
fixed assets. We have been informed that the discrepancies noticed on physical
verification were not material.

In respect of its inventories: There are no inventories held by the Company.

The company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. The maximum amount
involved during the year is Rs.37,34,37,216 and the year-end balance of the loans granted
is Rs.37,34,37,216 and the maximum amount involved during immediately preceding
previous year is Rs.1,29,92,895.00 and the previous year end balance of the loans granted

was Rs.1,29,92,895.00 .

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventories, fixed assets and for the sale of
goods and services. During the course of our audit, no. major weakness has been noticed in
internal control system, in respect of these areas.

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148 (1) of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained.

a) In our opinion, the procedure followed in respect of deduction and payment of income
tax results into delays in certain cases.. Except the above, undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales-Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues with appropriate authorities are not applicable to company.

According to the information and explanation given to us there no undisputed amount
in respect of sales tax, income tax, custom duty, service tax, wealth tax, excise duty
and cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as on 31%*March 2015 for a
period of more than 6 months from the date this become payable, except in the case

mentioned below:

Particulars Amount

Tax deducted at Source 15,65,015.00

Page 4 of 5
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viii)

Xi)

xii)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/05/2015

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

¢) Based on the records examined by us, there is no delay, during the vear, in transferring
the amount required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules. made

thereunder.

The accumulated losses at the end of the financial year do not exceed fifty percent of the

net worth of the company. The company has incurred cash loss of Rs.538,303 in the
current year and 8,889 in immediately preceding financial year

- The company has not defaulted in repayment of its dues to banks. The company does not

have any borrowings from Financial Institutions or by way of debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given a

corporate guarantee for loan from Bank. The terms and conditions whereof in our opinion,

are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were, applied by the
Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained other than
funds temporarily invested pending utilization for the intended use,

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit,

For NBS & Co.

Page 5 of 5




SKIL-HIMACHAL INF RASTRUCTURE AND TOURISM LIMITED

Balance Sheet
As At 31st March 2015

»,

_ As At As At F
Particulars Note No. March 31,2015 March 31,2014 :
: Rs, Rs.
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS :
(2) Share Capital 2 500,000,000 500,000,000
(b) Reserve and Surplus 3 (547,191) (8,889}
499,452,809 499,991,111
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 . - 160,000,000
(b) Other Non Current Liabilitjes 5 2,000,000 97,696,357
CURRENT LIABILITIES !
(a) Current Lisbiiities 6 103,430,916 512,818,730 :
(b) Other Corrent Liabifitias 7 1,810,681 1,959,457
(¢ ) Short Tenn Provision . 8 188,387 132,207
-
TOTAL 606,882,793 1,212,597,862
i
ASSETS: :
NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets g 100,772,590 93,281,236 l -
{ii) Capital work-in-progress 10 63,467,921 1,001,715,123 S
164,240,511 1.095,000,359 ;‘
{b} Long-Term Loans and Advances 11 392,584,754 102,385,153 :
(¢ ) Other Non-Current Assets 12 3,350,547 3,390,547
_ U Bl
560,215,812 1,200,776,059
CURRENT ASSETS
(&} Current Investinents g 13 ' - 2,000,000 _
{b} Cash and Cash Equivalents _ 14 22,706,025 2,612,020 i
(¢) Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 23,960,956 7,206,783
— L0700 —_ A,
46,666,981 11,821,803
. -
TOTAL 606,882,703 1,212,597,862
Significant Accounting Policy 1
Notes on Finnucial Statement 2021
‘ As per our report of even date
For NBS & Co. For and on behaif of Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No.: 110100W ] SKIE-Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Chartered Accountants
Qj 1 ]O(Luc‘b
P P
Pradeep hetty AJAy Khera A Kaula
(Partner) ( Director ) ( Director ) e

Membership No: 46940

. Z:i . ;f—
Place: Mumbai Arvind ¥ Gupta

Date: 29/05/2015 (Company Secretary)




SKIL-HIMACHAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND TOURISM LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss Account
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2015

R

For the For the
Particulars Note No. Year ended Year ended
) March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE
Interest Received 80,823 58,791
Profit on Sale of Investment - 175,000 -
Sub Total 255,823 58,791
EXPENSES
Employee Benefits Expenses _ ’ ) 661,040 -
Audit fee 112,360 56,180
Filling fees 20,725 11,500
Sub Total 794,125 657,680
PROFIT/LOSS) BEFORE TAX (538,302) (8,889)
Provision for Current Tax -
PROFIT/LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AFTER TAX : (538,302) (8,889
Significant Aceounting Policy i
Notes on Financial Statement : 21021
As per our report of even date )
For NBS & CO. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of -
Firm Registration No,: 110100W SKIL-Himachal Infrastrocture & Tourism Limited

Chartered Accountants

U
Pradeep Shetty Ajay K ( ‘Anil Kaula
(Pariner) ( Directo ‘ ( Director )

Membership No: 46940

Place: Mumbai M

Date: 29/05/2015 (Company Secretary )




SKIL-HIMACHAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND TOURISM LIMITED =

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2015

For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars March 31,2015 ) March 31,2014
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax ’ (538,302) . (8,889)
Adjustment for Non Cash expenses - -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (538,302) (8,88%)
Adjustments for changes in:
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (306,950,774} (5,399,755)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions (505,176,767) 6,822,796
Cash Generated From Operations (812,665,843) 1,414,152
Taxes Paid - -
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities {812,665,843) 1,414,152
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Addition in Fixed Assets : (9,675,343)
Addition/{ Deduction) in Capital Work in Progress (Net) 939,784,152 (9,373,221
Sale of Investments : 2,000,000 -
Net Cash from/{Used in) Investing Activities - 932,108,809 (9,373,227)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: - .
Increase / (Decrease) in Secured / Un Secured Loan (100,000,000) - :
Neét Cash from/(Uscd in) Financing Activities (104,000,000 -
D. Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 19,442,966 (7,959,075)
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year . 2,612,020 10,571,095
F. Casl and cash equivalents at the end of the year 22,706,025 - 2,612,020
As per our report of even date
For NBS & Co. For and on hehalf of Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No.: 110100W SKIL-Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Chartered Accountants
PradeeprShetty Ajay/IKltera Anil Kaula

( Director) { Directer )

(Partner)
M.No:46940

1A Q ":» W
W . S/
Place: Mumbai % Devlg

Date: 29/05/2014 _ (Company Secretary ) ( Mahager)




SKiL-HIMACHAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND TOURISM LIMITED L
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financiai Statement, As At 31st March 201_5

NOTE NO. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ) ;:

—_

Basis of preparation of Accounts

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 1956, to the extent applicable. -

2 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting prineiples requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amourt of assets and liabilities and disclasure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Any differences

3 Fixed Assefs & Capital Work In Progress ) .
Expenditure incurred in connection with the praject is transferred to capital work in progress & same will be allocated to fixed Assets when project will
be ready for commercial operations.

4 Depreciation
Corl:sequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, ('the Act') to accounting periods cominencing on or after 1 April, 2014, the Company has
computed the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimnated useful lives of the Fixed Assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the Act.’
Further, the carrying value (et residual value) of Assets whose remaining useful life is NIL as at st April, 2014, has been recognized in the opening
balance of rétained eamings.

5 Miscellaneous Expenditure

Miscelianeous expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of the Company and Pre-operative
expenses. These expenses shall be written off wheu the project is ready to comnence cornmercial operations.

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
: Rs. Rs.

NOTE NO. 2 - SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorised
500,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 500,000,000 500,000,000
(Previous year 50,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 20/~Each )

(b) Issued, Subseribed & Prid-up
500,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 500,000,000 500,000,000
(Previous year 50,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-Each )

500,000,000 500,000,000

{c) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period

Current Year Previous Year

) No. of Shareg No. of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 50,000,000 50,000,000
Add: Issue of Shares during the year N - -
Mo, of Equity Shares at the end of the year 50,000,000 50,000,000

() Details of Shareholding
. As at 31s¢ March, 2015 As at 315t March, 2614

Equity Shares Held by No. of Holding % of Holding No. of Holding % of Holding
Holding Company;

SKIL Infrastructure Lid 50,000,000 100% 50,000,000 100%




' SKIL-HIMACHAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND TOURISM LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statement, As At 31st March 2015

- As At As At
Particulars ) March 31,2015 March 31,2014
. : Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO. 3 - RESERYE & SURFLUS
QOpening balance ’ (8,889) -
Add:- Profit { Loss) during the year (538,302) (8,889)
{547,191) (8,889)
NOTE NO. 4 -LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Other Advance Recd. - 100,000,000
- 100,000,000
NOTE NO. 5- OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Adyancs fiom Holding Company 97,696,357
Other Advances 2,000,000 -
1,000,000 97,696,357
NOTE NO. 6 - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables to Other Than Related Parties 3,467,850 3,934,028
Payables to related Parties - 508,884,702
( Related Party - Grevek Investments & Finance Pyt Ltd.)
Bank Balance Overdrawn 99,963,026 -
103,430,916 512,818,730
NOTE NO, 7 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Liabilitics 1,565,015 1,602,238
Other Liabilities 245,666 357,219
1,810,681 1,959,457
NOTE NO. 8- SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Audit Fees Payable 188,387 132,207
188,387 132,207
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SKIL-HIMACHAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND TOURISM LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statement, As At 31st March 2015

As At As At
‘Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO. 10 - CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
(a) Pre-Operative Expenses Pending Allocation )
Salary and Allowances - 7,180,967
Travelling exp 159,420 145,030
Communication exp 89,510 293,793
Business promotion exp 76,066 846,781
Other Misc Expenses 58,866 90,309
Professional fee 61,652,755 527,416
Financial Exp 4,187 59,759
Car Running, , Repairs & Local Conveyance Exp. - 229,172
Depreciation & Ainortisation 1,532,950 1,260,064
Total ( Incurred during the Year ) 63,573,754 10,633,291

Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year
Less:- Transferred to Associate Company

1,001,71%,123
(1,001,824,956)

63,467,921

551,085,832

1,001,719,123

(b) Expenditure incurred in connection with thé project is transferred to capital work in progress and saine will be allocated to fixed assets

when project will be ready for cominercial operation.

NOTE NQO. 11 - LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES
Advance to Related Party - SKIL Infrastructure Limited
Other Loan & Advances ‘

( Advance for Land & Other Advances)

NOTL NO. 12 - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Miscellineous Expenditure '
Preliminary Exp
(to the extent not written off or adfusted)

NOTE NO, 13 - CURRENT INVESTMLENTS
Invesnment in shares { Unquoted )
JCD Foods Pyt. Ltd

NOTE NO. 14 - CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks
Cheque in Hand
Fixed Deposits with Bank )
( Not More Than 12 Months Maturity Period )

NOTE NO. 15- SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

Other Receivables
Other Advances
Loan and Advances
Security Deposit
Acerued Interest
Tds receivable

373,437,216
19,147,538

392,584,754

3,390,547
3,390,547

19,620,621
35,404
2,000,060
1,050,000

22,706,025

8,217,164
15,538,597
176,132
20,900
2,007
6,156

23960956

12,992,895
89,392,258

102,385,153

3,390,547
3,390,547

2,000,000

2,000,000

1,114,063
437,957

1,066,000

2,612,020

6,800,000
357,758
20,900
25,246
5,879
7209783




SKIL-HIMACHAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND TOURISM LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statement, As At 31st March 2015

NOTE NO 16- OTHER NOTES ON FINANCJAL STATEMENT

(I) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
2. Commitments ' NIL NIL
' NOTENO. 17 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
List of Related Party:
(a) Holding Company
-SKIL Infrastructure Limited
(b} Key Management Personnel
- Mr. Arvind Gupta
Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between company and Related parties
For The Year For The Year
. March 31,2015 Mareh 31,2014
(a) SKIL Infrastructure Limited : Rs. Rs. :
Loan & Advances )
(i) Advance Given _ 364,671,793
(ii) Advance received back 4,216,853 49,621
Other Long Term Liability
{i) Advance refunded 97,696,357
(b} Grevek Investments & Finance Pvt. Ltd.
(i) Advance Received 465,245,254 11,737,000 i
(i)} Advance refunded 1,004,126,956

{c) Mr. Arvind Gupta
Managerial Remuneration 870,000 280,000




NOTE NO. 18 - FIXED ASSTES AND DEPRECIATION

" a) Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition and subsequent improvements there to, including taxes,duties,freight and incidental expenses,
related to acquisition and installation. Pre-operative expenses are also capitalised where appropriate.

T

b) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Straight Line Method at rates which are in conformity witl: the requirements of the Companies
act, 1956, -

¢) Depreciation on computer debited to the extent of Available Net block of the Assets.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Company has incurred Expenses of Rs.6,35,73,754 /- towards Project & same has been transferred to Capital Work-in-Progress. (Refer details

on Note No. 9)

In accordance with the Business Restructuring agreement between SKIL Himachal Infrastructure and Tourism Limited (Transferor Company)
and Grevek Investments & Finance Pvi. Ltd. (Transferee Company) (both are companies of SKIL Group) and SKIL Infrastructure Ltd (Holding
Company) for transfer of Capital WIP, the Transferor company has transferred the project cost amounting to Rs.1,001,324,956 to the

transferee company.

NOTE NO. 19
The Company does not have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act.,2006 and herce disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid at the year and together with interest paid /payable as required
under the said Act have not been furnished,

NOTE NO. 20 - EARNING PER SHARE

Particular 2014-15 2013-14

Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders (538,302) (8,889) )
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares} 50,000,000 50,000,000 0
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share : : (6.01) (0.00) ;
NOTE NO. 21 ;
a, Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year fipures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary. ' N

As per our report of even date )
For NBS & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Firm Registration No.: 110100W SKIL-Himachel Inflrastructure & Tourism Limited
Chartered Accountants

Ui

Pradeep Shetty Aja a fiil Kaula
(Partner) ( Dyyecior ) :
M.No: 46940

PLACE: Mumbai _ ryind upfa

Date: 29/05/2015 (Company Secretary)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION
LIMITED (“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
‘for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.




(G| BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road; Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.

Phones : (022) : 2348 3536 « Telefax : {022) 2348 1027
E-mail : bharatshah23@gmail.com

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;

b) in the case ofthe Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and

¢) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year endéd on that date,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account

. —

T e
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified i
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. ‘

€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,

)  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us ;

i. - The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there ..
were any material foreseeable losses
‘ L

ifi. There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 1¢1249W

BHARAT A, SHAII
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE ; 27/05/2015
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Y

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION
LIMITED (“the Company”) for the year Ended on 3 13 March, 2015. We report that:

(a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All the fixed assets has been physically verified by the management during the year which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its fixed assets and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The Company doesn’t have any inventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (ii)(a), (b) and (¢ } is Not
Applicable

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. And hence the clause of
the Para 3 (iii)(a) &(b) is not applicable.

Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for

the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of
our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these areas.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any public
deposits, and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are no

applicable for the year under audit.

We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub-section(l) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of clause (vi) of para 3 is not applicable.

7) (8) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined

by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess
and other material statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues were outstanding as at 31st March 2015, for the period of more than six months from the date

becoming payable.
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8)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any
dispute which have not been deposited

(¢) There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company. And hence this clause is not applicable.

The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 3,10,695/- at the end of the current financial year. The
Company has incurred cash loss during the year Rs, 33,965/-. The Company has alsc incurred cash loss
in the previous financial year Rs. 38,579/-

9) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations given to

10)

1)

12)

us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

No term loan has been raised by the Company till .31.03.2015.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information

"and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the

Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the

management.

For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants

(E

. 101249

(BHARAT A. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No.32281

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 27/05/2015




ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED
Balance Sheet As On 31st March 2015

b
As At As At b
Particulars Note no. March 31,2015 March 31,2014 {
Rs. Rs, :
!:
EQUITY & LTIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS i
Share Capital 2 40,143,000 40,143,000
Reserve and Surplus 3 (310,693) (687,747}
39,832,305 39,455,253
NON CURRENT LI1ABILITIES
Long-Term Borrowings 4 - -
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities 5 5,009,779 4,240,252
TOTAL 44,842,084 43,695,505
ASSETS:
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets .
~Tangible Assets 6 517,530 357,949
-Capital Work in Progress 7 44,173,327 43,168,083
44,690,857 43,526,032
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balances 8 108,233 126,479
Other Current Assets 9 _ 42,994 42,994
: 151,227 169,473 i
TOTAL 44,842,084 43,695,505 :
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements 2019
‘AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 10/249W

(BHARAT A, SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015




ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED }
Statement of Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March,2015 [

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars Note no. F
. March 31,2015 March 31,2014 ,
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE
QOther Income 10 475,241
' 475,241 -
EXPENSES:
Other Expenses 11 33,965 38,579
33,965 38,579
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax 441,276 {38,579)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax 441,276 (38,579
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit / (L.oss) before Tax 441,276 (38,579)
Tax Expenses - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 441,276 (38,579)
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinning Operation : - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) . -
Profit / (Loss) for the period 441,276 (38,579
Earning per Share of Rs. 10/- each 011 {0.01)
(Basic & Diluted) (Refer Note 13)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements . 2t019
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants _
Firm Registration No.; 101249W /For and on behalf of t ard of Directors

Dlrectzr - {Diregtor

“

(BHARAT A. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE ; Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015




ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED
- ' Cash Fiow Statement
For the year ended 31st March, 2015

|_ Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
i riiaiars March, 2015 March, 2014

Rt

A. [Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit / { Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account 441,276 (38,579
Adjusted for;

Preliminary Expenses W/off
Prior Period expense (Non cash)
Dividend Income

Interest Expenses

Gain on revaluation of Assets

475,241 -

Operating profit before working capital changes (33,965) (38,579)

Adjustment for net change in - f
Decrease / (Increase) in Sundry Debtors . '
Decrease / (Increase) Loans & Advances
Increase / (Decrease) Lang Liabilities and Provisions -

Increase / (Decrease)} Current Liabilities and Provisions ' 769,527

1,750,410

Cash Generated From Operations 735,562 1,711,831

Tax Paid -

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities 735,562 1,711,831

B, |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress (753,808) (1,389,132)
Sale of fixed assets
Investment in Subsidiairies
Other Investments

Sale of Investments
Dividend Income

Interest Income ‘ |

(1,389,132)

Net Cash Fiow [rom/ (used in) Investing Activities {753,808)

C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Advance received including against Share application
Issue of Equity

Repayment of Long Term Borrowing

Interest & Financial Charges - .

N (235,602)

- (235,602)

Net Cash llow from /(Used in) Financing Activities

(18,246) 87,097
126,479 39,382
108,233 | 126,479

Net Increase/ ( Decrease ) in cash & cash equivalents
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening)
Cash & Cash equivalents (Closing)

(i) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow
Statemnent."

(ti) Figures in brackets indicate outflows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE : e
- For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES . For and on behalf of the Board i

Chartered Accountants -

Firm Registration No.: 1§1249W

Bhi.

(BHARAT A'SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No, 32281 f;

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015




ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

e

1.0 Accounting Conventions
The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles

("GAAP") & the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company generally follows mercantile system of accounting & recognises significant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis,

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to

be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financiai statements.

Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress :
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less Accumulated Depreciation. Cost includes expenses incidental to acquisition and installation.

Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress & same will be allocated to fixed Assets when
project will be ready for commercial operations,

4.0 Depreciation
The Company has changed its method of depreciation from Written Down Value Method ("WDV") to Straight Line Method (“SLM"} with effect

from 1st April 2014, As a result of the change in the method of depreciation, difference betwsen the carrying value as per WDV Method and

a) SLM Method has been recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.
Consequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act') to accounting periods commencing on or after 1 April, 2014, the !

Company has computed the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimated useful lives of the Fixed Assets as prescribed in
Schedule II of the Act. Further, the carrying value {nef residual value) of Assets whose remaining useful life is NIL as at Ist April, 2014, has

b) been recognized in the opening balance of retained earnings.

5.0 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is measured at the amount

expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year, Deferred
Tax Adjustments comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses
and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by
convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a
reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assefs are reviewed to

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO. 2 - SHARE CAFPITAL
(a)
Authorised
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 50,000,000 50,000,000
(b) (Previous Year 50,00,000} ‘ ' .
Issued, Subseribed & Paid-up _—
40,14,300 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 40,143,000 40,143,000
(Previous Year 40,14,300)
40,143,000 40,143,000 f
(© :
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period
As At As At
ﬂ March 31,2015 - March 31,2014
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 4,014,300 T 4,014,300
Add: Issue of Shares during the year . . . —
- p
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year - '_ 4,014,300 ' 4,014,300 | —




ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

@
Details of Shareholding
' As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014 =
Equity Shares Held by No. of Holding % ofHolding No. of Holding % of Holding
Holding Company .
-SKIL Infrastructure Limited 4,014,300 100.00% 4,002,300 99.70%
As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
NOTE NO. 3 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS ‘
Profit and Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (687,747) (649,168)
Add / (Less) : Profit & (Loss) during the year 441,276 (38,579)
(246,471) (687,747
Retained Earnings- Depreciation (64,224}
(310,695) (687,747)
NOTE NO. 4 - LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
As At As At
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
* Current Non-Current * Current Non-Current
{a) Vehicle Loan - - - -
* Same has been shown under the head " Other Current Liabilities "
NOTE NO. 5 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
Current maturity of long term borrowings - -
Advance Received
- Related Party ( Refer Note No.12) 2,470,404 2,039,055
- Others 2,317,994 1,917,994
Other Liabilities 220,681 282,722
Statutory dues 700 481
5,009,779 4,240,252
)
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- ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED
' Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

As At As At

Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014

Rs. Rs.

NOTE NO., 7 - CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS :
{(a)

Business Promotion Expenses - -
Car Finance Charges - 14,810
Car Hire Charges 2,457 -
Depreciaiton 251,436 126,513
Employee Cost 402,000 360,000
General Office Expenses 160,483 -
Insurance Expenses 12,167 9,178
Manpower & Security Charges 112,042 §76,442
Professional Fees 4,494 -
Repair & Maintenance 28,030 93,376
Staff Welfare - 18,582
Telephone & Mobile Phone Exp. 29,555 16,744
Vehicle Expenses 2,550 -
Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year 43,168,083 41,652,438

44,173,327 43,168,083

(b} Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and same will be allocated to fixed assets when

project will be ready for commercial operation.
NOTE NO.8 - CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks

NOTE NO.9 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other Receivables
NOTE NO.10 - OTHER INCOME

Gain on Revaluation of Assets

NOTE NO.11 - OTHER EXPENSES

Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Payment to Auditor

-Audit Fees

-Qther Services

Bank Charges
Misc. Expensc
Filing Fees

19,053 19,208
89,180 107,271
108,233 126,479
42,994 42,994
42,994 42,994
475,241 -
475241 -
19,663 19,663
5,618 5,618
25,281 25,281
- 1,786
. 3,355
8,684 8,157
33,965 38,579
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ENERGY INDIA CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

NOTE NO. 12 - CHANGE IN THE METHOD OF DEPRECIATION

A. Consequent to change in accounting policy for depreciation (Refer Note No. 1), the assets werc revalued and the differential

effect of Rs. 4,75,241/- was credited to Profit & Loss Account.

B. As a result of this change in the method of depreciation, the depreciation charge for the year is higher by Rs.1,21,345/-.

NOTE NO. 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs,
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
NIL NIL

2. Commitments

NOTE NO. 14 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

Names of Related Party along with description of Relationship.

Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company
SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited

SKIL Shipyard Holding Private Limited
SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
SKIL - Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Jansampda Engineering Company Private Limited
Metrotech Technology Park Private Limited
Navi Mumbai Smartcity Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd
Gujarat Dwarka Portwest Limited
Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
SKIL (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Foreign Company, Singapore)
Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvt. Lid,
(Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvi. Ltd.)
# Related Parties relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditor.

(b) Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between company and Related parties
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
SKIL Infrastructure Limited
Advances
Received 431,349 477,304
Paid back - -
Closing Balance 2,470,404 2,039,055
NOTE NO. 15
Company has incurred Expenses of Rs.9,02,677/- towards Project & same has been transferred to Capital Work-in-Progress. (Refer

_Helals on Note No.7) |

4
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NOTE NO. 16 .
bt The Company does not have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium

) Enterprises Development Act.,2006 and hence disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid at the year and together with interest
i paid /payable as required under the said Act have not been furnished.

NOTE NO. 17 - EARNING PER SHARE

Particular

2014-15

2013-14

Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares)
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share

441,276
4,014,300
0.11

(38,579)
4,014,300
0.01)

NOTE NO. 18

Particular

2014-15

2013-14

Expenditure incurred in foreign currency during the year

NIL

NIL

NOTE NO. 19
a. Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For BHARAT SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 101249W

(BHARAT A SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 32281

PLACE; Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors




@( ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEM_BERS: OF SKIL KARNATAKA SEZ LIMITED -

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanylng financial statements of SKIL KARNATAKA SEZ LIMITED (“the

company”),which comprlse the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2013, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the

Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of srgmﬁcant accounting pohcres and other

explanatory mformatlon :

of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles- generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the. Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records i in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguardmg of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other.

irregularities; selection and apphcatlon of appropriate  accounting. policies; making judgmenis and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and de51gn, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating ef'fectlvely for ensuring the. accuracy and completeness of the
accountmg records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that glve a
trie-and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,
We have taken.into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audi iting standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the prov151ons of the Act and the Rules

made thereunder

We conducted our audlt in accordance with the Standards on Audltmg specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about Whether the financial statements are free from mate1 ial misstatement.

512, Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D’Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 ¢ E-mail : cashah2014@mall com




O&( ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

. An audit mvolves performmg procedures to obtain audlt evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on' the auditor’s judgment, including the

. assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making . those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control’ relevant to the

~ Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
-~ procedures. that ‘are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes  evaluating the
- appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the. accounting estimates made by -

Company’s Directors, as well as evaluatmg the overall presentatlon of the ﬁnancral statements.

- We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed is sufficient and approprlate to provrde a basis for
our audit oprmon on the ﬁnanc1al statements, :

Opinion o : :
In our opmlon and to the best of our mformatlon and accordmg to the explanatlons grven to U, the

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of _affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
.b) ) .in-the case of the -Sta.tement of Profit and Loss, of_ the Loss for the year ended on that date; and -

€) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement -of the cash flows for'the year ended on that date

"Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143(3) of _the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtamed all the information and explanatlons which to. the best of our -

____ R

appears from our exammatron of those books

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this SR
Report are in agreement with the books of account -

mbershlp

51_2, Vyapar Bhatla_n, 49, P. D'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com




d)

ii.

iii.

In our Op.iI.lziO_Iil, the aforesaid financial statements comply with:the.Accounting Stahdards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as oﬁ 31 March, 2015, taken on

record by the Board of Directors, riohe of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2015, from
being appointed as a dlrector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act :

With respect to the other matters mc]uded in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our mformatlon
and according to the explanatlons given to us :

The Company does not have any pendmg lltlgatlons which would 1mpact its fi nancra] posrtlon : |

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derlvatlves contracts for whlch there

were any material foreseeab]e losses

There WEI'€ No-amounts whlch required to be transferred to the Investor Educatlon and Protectron_

Fund by the Company

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO. L

Chartered Accountants
;Flrm Reglstratlon No.: 138260W

' (ARUSHI B. SHAH)

PROPRIETOR :
Membership No. 141472 Membership

' - No. 141472 |*
PLACE: Mumbai o\ MuMBAL

DATE : 27/05/2015

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’Mello'Roa'd,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.

Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

comp_any”) for the year E_nded on 31 March, 2_013 ‘We repo_r_t_ that:

SR,

- 2)

- 3)

5)

. Applicable

The company doesn’t have any fixed assets, hence the clause of the Para 3 (i)(a) & (b) is Not -

The Company doesn’t have any 1nventory, hence the clause of the Pala 3 (11)(a) (b)and {c ) is Not
L Appllcable g :

The company has not granted any loans, secured- or unsecured o companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section: 189 of the Compames Act And hence the clause of

the Para 3 (111)(a) &(b) is not apphcable

In our opinion and according to the information and explanatlons glven to us, there is an adequate

internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its busmess for
the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course

of our audlt no major weakness-has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these

areas

Accordmg to lnformatlon and exammatlon g1ven to us, the company has not accepted any pubhc

: deposns, and hence the dlrectlves 1ssued by the Reserve Bank of Indla and the provisions of sections

We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed

o] mamtenance of cost records for the Company under sub- sectlon(l) of sectlon 148 of the Companies
o Act, 2013 Therefore the provision of clause (vi) of para 3 is not appllcable

() Accmdmg to the information and cxplanations given to us and the records of the Company

..z_exammed by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, , service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities.

" According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect

of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at  31st March 2015, for the period of more than six months

_ from the date’ becommg payable

512_, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

© Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of an_y
dlspute which have not been deposited - L 3

(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Educatlon and Protectton

~Fund by the Company And hence this clause is not applicable, -

Year. . .. e

9 - According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanatlons given

" to-us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any ﬁnanclal 1nstltut10n or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date '

: '1'0)' In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

glven any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Fmancral Institutions during the year.

11) No term Ioan has been raised by the Company till 31.03. 2015

12) During the course of our exammatlon of the books and records of the: company, carried out in-

accordance: with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and -according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the

Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the.

management.

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstratlon No 138260W

PROPRIETOR

Membership No. 141472 Membership

. ) No. 141472 |°
PLACE: Mumbai . MUMBAI

DATE : 27/05/2015

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Meilo Road Carnac Bunder, Mumbal 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail ; cashah2014@mail.com




SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2015

Particulars Note No. As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital 2 500,000 500,000
Reserves & Surplus 3 {139,155) (115,631)
360,845 384,369
CURRENT LIABILITIES
OQther Current Liabilities 4 1,057,442 339,894,830
TOTAL 1,418,287 340,279,199
ASSETS:
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets - -
Capital Work in Progress 5 - 338,771,056
Other Non Current Assets 6 . 470,426 470,426
470,426 339,241,482
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Bank Balances 7 447,861 537,717
Loans and Advances 8 500,000 500,000
TOTAL 1,418,287 340,279,199
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Firancial Statemenis 2t016

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 138260W

(AR 1B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Membership

Na.
PLACE: Mumbai VNG

DATE : 27/05/2015




, SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss For The Year Ended 31st March,2015

Particulars Note No. For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 [T
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE - -
EXPENSES:
Other Expenses : 9 23,524 24,068
23,524 24,068
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (23,524) (24,068)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / {Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (23,524) (24,068)
Extraordinary Items . : - .
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (23,524) (24,068)
Tax Expenses - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (23,524) (24,008}
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period (23,524) (24,068)
Earning per Share of Rs, 10/~ each 14 (0.47) {0.48)
(Basic & Diluted)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statement 21016
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratiog No.: 138260W
A I B. SHAH) ﬁor
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472
Mambership :
< No. 141472 |’

PLACE: Mumbai * i
DATE : 27/05/2015 ;




|

. SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited f
Cash Flow Statement r

For the year ended 31st Mareh, 2015 ;

. For the year ended | For the year ended March, L
, Particulars March, 2015 2014 ‘
A. [Cash Flow From Operating Activities '
Net Profit / ( Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account (23,524) (24,068)
Adjusted for:
Preliminary Expenses - -
Operating profit before working capital changes (23,524) (24,068)
Adjustment for net change in -
Trade & Other Receivables - -
Trade Payables, Current Liabilities & Provisions (338,837,388) 33,794
Cash Generated From Operations {338,860,912) 9,726
Direct Tax Paid - -
Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities (338,860,912) 9,726

B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress 338,771,056 (9,726)
Sale of fixed assets - -
Investment in Shares - -
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in} Investing Activities 338,771,056 {9,726)
C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities - -
Net Cash flow from /{(Used in) Financing Activities - -
Net Increase/ ( Deerease ) in cash & cash equivalents ' (89,856)| -
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening) 337,717 537,717
Caslt & Cash equivalents (Closing) 447,861 537,717

(i) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 “"Cash

Flow Statemenis",
(if) Figures in brackets indicate outflows,

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ‘ ‘
For ARUSHY SHAH & CO. : For and on belalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra/ jon No.: 138260W

(AR I1B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015




SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally

accepted accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial s
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of conting

of the financial statements. Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the

tatements in confirmity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and
ent liabilities on the date

results are known / materialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital

project will be ready for commercial operations.

work in progress & same will be allocated to fixed Assets when

4.0 Miscelianeous Expenditure
Miscellaneous expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of the Company and Pre-operative

gxpenses. These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence commercial o perations.

5.0 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is measured at the amount expected 1o
o the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year. Deferred Tax Adjustments
d by applying tax rale and laws that have been enacted or substantively
nder fax

be paid t
comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculate
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation u
rtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of

laws, are recognized, only if there is a vi
to the extent there is 2 reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the

other timing differenices are recognized only
carrving amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization.

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO.2
SHARE CAPITAL
(a) AUTHORISED
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 500,000 500,000
(Previous Year 50,000)
(b) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid up 500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000

(Previous Year 50,000) .

(¢) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period

As at March 31st, 2015

As at March 31st, 2014

No. of Shares  Amount (Rs.} No. of Shares Amount (Rs.)
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 50,000 500,000 50,000 500,000
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - - . .
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 50,000 500,000 50,000 500,000

{(d) Details of Shareholding

As at March 31st, 2015

As at March 31s¢, 2014

Equity Shares Held by P NI No. of Shares % of Holding No.of Shares % of Holding
¢
SKIL Infrastructure Ltd. @@% 50,000 10000 50,000 d 100.00
< /%14}477 - I .
3 umBar /X %/W
A &
2 »
Lrog pes '




SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars . As At As At As At
March 31,2015  March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO.3
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit and Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (115,631} {91,563)
Add / (Less) : Profit & (Loss) during the year (23,524} {24,008}
{139,155) (115,631}
(139,155) {115,631)
NOTE NO. 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit fees payable 16,854 44,738
35,000 35,000

Advance Received
1,005,588 339,815,092

-Related Party ( refer Note No.11)
1,057,442 339,594,830

NOTE NO.5

(a)

Capital Work in Progress

Pre-Operative Expenses Pending Allocation
Business Promotion Expenses

Car Hire Charges

Communication Expenses

General Expenses

Legal & Professional Charges

Man power & Security Expenses

Rent Expenses

Repair and Maintainance - 9,726
Salary & Allowances - -
Travelling Expenses - -
Vehicle & Petrol Expenses - -
- 9,726
Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year 338,771,056 338,761,330
Less: Transferred to Associate Concern 338,771,056
- 338,771,056
NOTE NO. 6
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off or adjusted)
ROC Incorporation Expenses 440,226 440,226
Pre-Operative Expenses 30,200 30,200
470,426 470,426
NOTE NO.7
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand 437,650 437,650
Balance with Scheduled Banks 10,211 100,067
447,861 537,717
NOTE NO. 8
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Other advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
- Others 500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000
4




SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended :f
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs. =
NOTE NO.9
Other Expenses
Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Payment to Auditor 16,854 16,854
Rates & Taxes - 7,214
Bank Charges 118 -
ROC Fees 6,552 -
23,524 24,068




SKILKarnataka SEZ Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO. 10
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
Particulars Far the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
NIL NIL

2. Commitments

NOTE NO. 11- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

(a) List of Related Party:
Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure Limited

Fellow Subisdiary
Metrotech Technology Parks Private Limited
Gujarat Dwatka PortWestv Ltd (Forrmerly Gujarat Positra Port Comapnay Ltd)
SK1I Shipyard Holding Private Limited
SKIL - Himacha! Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Jansampda Infraproject Company Private Limited
Energy India Corporation Limited
Navi Mumbai SMARTCITY Infrastructure Pvi. Ltd.
SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt. Litd.
Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
SKIL (Singapore) Pte, Limited (Foreign Company, Singapaore)
Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvt. Ltd.(Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvt. Ltd.)

(b) Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between Company and Related parties

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
SKIL Infrastrycture Limited
(i) Loans & Advances received
Expenses incurred 6,352 16,940
Advances paid back 338,816,056 -
Closing Balance 1,005,588 339,815,092
NOTE NO. 12
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
a) Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
b) Income Tax Matter 5,000 5,000
c) Service Tax 1,854 1,854
Total 16,854 16,854




SKILKarnataka SEZ Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO. 13 ;
Company has incurred Expenses of Rs.9,726/- towards Project & same has been transferred to Capital Work-in-Progress. ‘

(Refer detzils on Note No. 5) %

T A -

NOTE NQ. 14 - EARNING PER SHARE
Particular 2014-15 2013-14

Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders (23,524) (24,068)
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares) 50,000 50,000
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (0.47) (0.48)

NOTE NO.15

Expenditure incurred in foreign currency during the year NIL NIL

NOTE NO. 16
a. Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Fc_n' ARUSIHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Aceountants

Firm Registration No.: 138260W M
\Y g éi:ég /OLUKJ
.

tor

{ SHI B, SHAH) eplor
PROPRIETOR '
Membership No. 141472
Membership
No. 141472 |’ :
PLACE: Mumbai MUMBAL |

DATE : 27/05/2013
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PIPAVAV ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED -
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIL STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PVT. LTD.)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the agcc.ompanying fi nancial statements of PIPAVAV ELECTRONIC WARFARE

" SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIL STRATEGIC DET ERRENCE . .- .. ;

SYSTEMS PVT. LTD.) (“the company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accountm g policies. and other explanatory information. ' '

_ Management’s Responmbrhty for the Financial Statements :
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section ]34(5) of the Companies Act

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view .
of the tmanc1al posmon ﬁnanclal performance and cash ﬂows of the Company in accordance with the

‘alsoincludes the m_amtenance of adequate accounting records in acc.ordance wlth the prov1_s1on of the Act

for safeguarding of the assets of 'the 'Company and for preventing'and detecting the frarrds and other

estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, 1mp2ementatlon and maintenance of internal. .
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comp[eteness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a -
true and fair v1ew and ate free from material misstatement, whether due to ﬁ aud or error.

taken into account the prov1s10ns of the Act the accountmg and audztmg Standards and matters WhICh are

required to.be included in the audrt report under the prowsmns of the Act and the Rules made thereinder.

We conduc'te:d our audit in accordance with the Standard_s on Auditing specified under section' 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we corn:ply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures-to_ obtain audit evidence about the amoonts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the

- 400 009.

\\F%ones (022) : 2348 1027 2348 3536 E-mail : cashah2014@mall com
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ; b=

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud_Qr error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An -audit also includes evaluating the
appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by .
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the ﬁnanmal statements.

our audit opinion on the fi nan01al statements,

Opinion S | E L
In our opinion and to the best. of our. information: and according to the ehplanattons given to us, the
- aforesald ﬁnanmal statements gwe the mformat:on 1equ1red by the Act in the manner so requ1red and

--a) - inthe case of theBal‘ance S:h'eet,--_of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015; |

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for tt1e_ de_ar ended on that date; and

'R-epo_rt_ on other L.egal and Regulatory Requirements

AS required ib_jffé:éction 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) -We have_zsought:jgand obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept b'y: the Company so far as
appears from our examinat_ion of those books

c)  the Balance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, - e

/512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 ® E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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(A/ ARUSHI SHAH & CO

e) - On the basis of written representations 1ece1ved from the dlrectors as on 31 March, 2015 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from’ bemg
appomted as-a director in terms of Sectxon 164(2) of the Act. ' '

f) With 1espect to the other matters included in the Audltor s Report and to our best of our information -
and accmdmg to the explanations.given to us : SRS ' S

i E:The Company does hot have'any pending litigations which would impact its 5ﬁnancial position
ii, The Company did not have any long-te1m contracts including derlvatlves contracts for whlch there
were any material foreseeable losses ' '

ii. Thele were no amounts which reqmred to be transferred to the Invest(n Education and Plotectlon
Fund by the Company o _ B
AS PER OUR REPORT OI‘ EVEN DATE P
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO. | |
Chartered Accountants
B I‘lrm Registrgtion No.: 138260W

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR :
Membel ship No. 141472 Membership

PLACE: Mumbal
DATE : 27/05/2015 -

No. 141472 |}

.. 912, Vyapar Bh'e:van, 49, P. D’.Me_l'_l_o'Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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SYSTEMS PVT. LTD. ) (“the company”) for the year Ended on 3 1St March, 2015. We report that:

1y

)

3)

__.”4)

6)

7)

The- company doesn t have any fixed assets, hence the clause of the Para 3 (iNa) & (b) is Not
Appllcable S .

‘The Company doesn’t have® any 1nvent01y, herice the clause of the' Pala 3 (11)(a) (b) and (c)is Not~

Applicable -

In our oplmon and accordmg to the 1nformat|on and explanations given to us, there is an adequate

- internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business. for

the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services, Dunng the course

of our audit, no- major weakness has been noticed in the mtemal control system in respect of these.

73 to 76 or any other relevant provnsmns of the Compames Act and the rules ﬁamed there under are

1o applicable for the year under audit. R

We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescrlbed
mamtendnce of cost records f01 the Company under sub- sectlon(l) of section 148 of the Compames

(a) According to the information'and expianations given:to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in dep031t1ng the undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and. other material statutory dues appllcable with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and expianation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at  31st March 2015, for the period of more than six months

from ¢ te becoming payable.

| :'512, Vyapar éhayan, 49, P. D':Me'l'lo'Road,Cafnac Bunder, Mun:'.r_bé'i - 400 009,

Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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(b) According'to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any
dispute which have not been deposited R :

(¢) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protectmn

Fund by the Company. And hence this clause is not appllcable

8) As the Company is Registered for less than 5 Years, the said Clause (vm) of para 3 of the Companies
(Auditms Report) order 2015 is not appllcable tothe Company.

9 Accordlng to the records of the company examined by us and the mformatlon and explanatlons given
to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any ﬁnancral institution or bank or
debentul_e_bol_dels as at the balance sheet date ;

10) In our opinion, and according to the information and 'explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

11) No term loan has been raised by the Company till 31.03.2015,

__12)During the course of our"exarn'ination of the bo'oks' and records of the company, carried out in

and e\planatlons given to us, we have neither come across any mstance of material fraud on or by the-

Company, noticed or repor[ed durmg the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Registration No.: 138260W

PROPRIETOR

Membership No. 141472 "nlim?j;ih?'; ;

MUMBAI

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE ; 27/05/2015

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P, D'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mall com




PIPAVAV ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIL STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Balance Sheet As On 31st March 2015

As At As At
Particulars Note no. March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital 2 100,000 100,000
Reserve and Surplus 3 ‘ {67,591) (51,848)
32,409 48,152
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities 4 3,157,738 3,143,974
TOTAL 3,190,147 3,192,126
ASSETS: _
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets - .-
Capital Work in Progress 5 3,048,744 3,048,744
Other Non Current Assets 6 20,630 20,630
3,069,374 3,069,374
CURRENT ASSETS .
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 120,773 122,752
TOTAL 3,190,147 3,192,126
Significant Accounting Policy 1
Notes on Financial Statement 2to 16

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.;138260W

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership

PLACE : Mumbai No. 141472

DATE : 27/05/2015

For and behalf of the Board
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PIPAVAV ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIT STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Statement of Profit & T.oss Account For The Year Ended 31st Ma rch,2015

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars - Note no. March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE . -
EXPENSES:
Other Expenses 8 15,743 12,536
15,743 12,536
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (15,743) (12,536)
Exceptional Items . -
Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (15,743) {12,536}
Extraordinary Fems . .
Profit / (L.oss) before Tax (15,743} (12,536}
Tax Expenses - -
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (15,743) (12,536)
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Qperation - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period (15,743) (12,536)
(1.57) {1.25)

Earning per Share of Rs, 10/ each (Rs. 2/~ Paidup)
(Basic & Diluted)

Significant Accounting Policy i
Notes on Financial Statement 210 16
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO,

Chartered Accountants

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472
Membership
PLACE : Mumbai -No, 141472

MUMBAL

DATE : 27/05/2015

For and behalf of the Board

o

Director

o

JF




PIPAVAV ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
{FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIL STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars

For the year ended
March, 2015

For the year ended
March, 2014

A, [Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Adjusted for:
Depreciation

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Bank & Financial Charges
Preliminary Expenses

Pre Operative Expenses
Sundry balances written back (Net)
Investment Written ofl’
Miscellaneous Income
Impairment of Investment

Adjustment for net change in -
Decrease / (Increase) in Sundry Debtors
Decrease / {Increase) Loans & Advances

Cash Generated From Qperations

Tax Paid

B. [Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Sale of fixed assets

Investment in Subsidaries

Other Investments

Advances towards share application money
Sale of Investments

Dividend Income

Interest Income

C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of Share Capital
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing
Repayment of Long Term Borrowing
Short Term Borrowings (Net)

Interest & Financial Charges

Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening)
Cash & Cash equivalents {Closing)

Net Profit / ( Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Operating profit before working capital changes

Increase / (Decrease) Current Liabilities and Provisions

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities

Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress

Net Cash Flow from/ (used in} Investing Activities

Net Cash flow from /{(Used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/ ( Decrcase ) in cash & cash equivalents

(15,743

(12,536}

(15,743)

(12,536)

13,764

11,236

(1,979)

(1,300

(1,979

(1,300)

(1,979)

(1,360)

122,752

124,052

122,752

120,773

i

(ii} Figures in brackets indicate outflows,
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.; 138260W

{ARU B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership

No, 141472

PLACE: Mumbai MUMBAL

DATE : 27/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board

o

Director

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow Statements".

e




PIPAVAY ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIT, STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2013

5

NOTE NO. 1 .
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions

to ‘be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilitles and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements. Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known ,

materialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Expenditure incorred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress & same will be atlocated to fixed Assets when

project will be ready for commercial operations.

4.0 Miscellaneous Expenditure
Miscellaneous expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of the Company ard Pre-
operative expenses. These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence commercial operations.

5.0 Taxation
Income Lax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current fax is measured at the amount expected

to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year. Deferred Tax Adjustments
comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax nssets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax
laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of
other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the

carrying smouonds of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization,

PIPAVAY ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIL STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2012

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO, 2 - SIARE CAPITAL
(a) Authorised
30,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 500,000 500,000
(Previous Year 50,000)
(b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
50,000 Fquity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Rs.2 each Partly paid up) 100,000 106,000
(Previous Year 50,000)
100,000 100,000
() Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period
Current Year Previous year
No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 50,000 50,000
Add: Issue ol Shares during the year
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 50,000 50,000
(d) Details of Shareholding ‘
As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014
hares Held by No. of Holding % of Holding No. of Holding % of Holding
qlé'\% ompany T
oeral T ftructure Limited 50,000 100%
*




PIPAVAV ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

\J

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIL STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2013

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. . Rs.
NOTE NO. 3 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Profit and Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (51,848) {39,312)
Add/{Less): Profit / (Loss) during the year (15,743) {12,536)
(67,591) {51,848)
NOTE NO. 4- OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advances Received
- From Related Party (Refer details on Note No. 10) 3,121,502 3,096,502
QOther Advances 25,000 25,000
Audit Fees Payable 11,236 22,472
3,157,738 3,143,974
NOTE NO. 5 - CAPITAL WORI-IN-PROGRESS
{a) Pre-Operative Expenses Pending Allecation
Professional Fees - -
Bank Charges - -
Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year 3,048,744 3,048,744
3,048,744 3,048,744

(b) Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and same will be allocated to fixed assets when

projeet will be ready for commercial aperation.

NOTE NO.6 - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Unamortised Preliminary Expenses

NOTE NO.7 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks

NOTE NO.8 - OTHER EXPENSES
Administrative Expensses and General Expenses
Payment to Auditor
-Audit Fees
-Other Services

Filing Fees

5,618
5,618

20,630 20,630
20,630 20,630
94,193 98,700
26,580 24,052
120,773 122,751
5,618

5,618

11,236 11,236
4,507 1,300
15,743 12,536

;




PIPAVAV ELECTRONIC WARFARE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SKIL STRATEGIC DETERRENCE SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH, 2015

NOTE NO. 9 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
For the year ended
March 31,2015
Rs.
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL

2. Commitments NIL

NOTE NO. 10- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

List of Related Party:
{a) Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company

SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited

SKIL Shipyard Holding Private Limited

SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited

SKIL - Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited

Jansampda Infraproject Company Private Limited

Energy India Corporation Limited

Navi Mumbai Smartcity Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd

Gujarat Dwarka Portwest Limited

Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited

SKIL (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Foreign Company, Singapore)
# Related Parties relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditor.

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between company and Related parties
For the year ended

March 31,2015

Rs.
{a) Holding Company
(i} Advance received 25,000
(ii) Expenses incurred on our behalf 4,507
(iii) Expenses paid back 4,507
(iv) Advance outstanding at the end of year 3,121,502

NOTE NO. 11
Company has incurred Expenses of Rs NIL towards Project during the year,

NOTE NO. 12 - FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
There is no income or expenditure in foreign currency during the year.

NOTE NO. 13

For the year ended
March 31,2014

Rs.

NIL

NIL

For the year ended
March 31,2014
Rs.

918

3,096,502

The Company does not have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Smalt and Medium
Enterprises Development Act.,2006 and hence disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid at the year and together with interest

paid /payable as required under the said Act have not been furnished.

NOTE NO. 14

The Compnay name has been changed to Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Private Limited w.e.f.21/08/2013

) fembership
. 141472
MUMBAT
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NOTE NO. 15 - EARNING PER SHARE

i et e

Particular 2014-15 2013-14 -[
Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders (15,743) (12,536) [:
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares) 10,000 10,000

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (1.57) {1.25)

NOTE NO. 16 _
a. Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees,

b, Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

.Firm Reg. No.: 138260W

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership

No. 141472
PLACE: Mumbai : MUMBAI
DATE : 27/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board

éb m‘la\}D’(

irector

ector
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT | : R ,
TO THE MEMBERS OF SKIL ADVANCED SYSTEMS PVT. L1D.
Report on the Financial Statements

We have andifed the accompanying financial statements of SKIL. ADVANCED SYSTEMS PVT. LTD.
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for-the year then ended and- a summary of significant accountmg policies

and other explanatory 1nf0rmat10n

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies-Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect {0 the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted.in India, including the Accounting Standards specifi ied under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This: resp0n31b111ty
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventmg and detectmg the frauds and other
| irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; makmg judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal .
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and :c_omp!eteness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation"énd presentation of the financial statements that give a - -
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether dué to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility -
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards andmatters which are
required to be included in thie audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. :
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditingéspeciﬁed under section 143(10) of :
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit i
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. E:
-An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit ev1dence about the amounts and disclosures in . oo
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the o
sment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. -« .
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In makmg those risk assessments the auditor consnders internal ﬁnanc:al control relevant to the
Company’s preparanon of the financial statements that give true and fair v1ew in-order to design audit
procedures . that are appropriate in the circumstances. An- audit also includes evaluating - the
appropriateness of accounting pohcles used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the ﬁnaneml statements. :

We believe that the audit ev1dence we have obtained is sufﬁc;lent and appropr1ate to provide a ba51s for
our audit’ opinion on the financial statements. ' : :

Opmlon
In our oplmon and - to the best of our mformatlon and’ according to the explanat[ons glven to us, the- N

- aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

-a) in the_ case of the léalance Sheet, of the_ state of affairs ot :the Company as iat March 31, 2015; | b
b) - i'the case of the Sta_tement of Proﬁt and Loss, o.f.the Loss for the year encled on that date; .and

) i the case of the Cash Flow S”t.aternent, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on. other Legal and Regulatory Requlrenlents :

As requ1red by sectlon 143(3) of the Act we report that

a) - We have sought and obtalned all ‘the mformatxon and explanattons which to the best of our

b) In our 0p1rnon proper books of account. as requ1red by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our exarnmatlon of those books

.c) the Balance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement w1th the books of account '

.d) In our opinion-,r the aforesaid ﬁnanelal statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compani_e:s (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

512 Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D'Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbal 400 009.
" Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mar| com
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‘e) On the basis of written representatlons received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, t.aken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
" being appomted asa dlrector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f). . With respect to the other matters 1nc]uded in the Auditor’ s Report and to our best of our information -

and according to the explanatlons giventous:

:EThe Company does_ not have any pending litigations which would impact its'f'mancial position
ii.
were any materlal foreseeable losses

There were no amounts whlch requrred to be- transferred to the Investor Educatlon and Protection

Fund by the Company

iil.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE .
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO
Chartercd Accountants

PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership
No. 141472 |’

PLACE: Mumbai _
. DATE : 27/05/2015

The Company did not have any long-term contracts mclud]ng derlvatlves contracts for whtch there

512, Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D’ Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009,
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 E-mail : cashah2014@ma|l com
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Annexure to the Audltors Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SKIL. ADVANCED SYSTEMS PVT. LTD.
(“the Company”) for the year Ended on 3 1** March, 2015. We report that ‘

1) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full partrculars lncludlng quantrtanve details
and s1tuat10n of fixed assets

“(b) All the fixed assets has been physically verified by the management. during:the year which in our

opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its fixed assets and no
material d1screpanc1es were noticed on such physical Verlﬁcatlon

- 2)  The Company doesn’t have any 1nventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (ii)(a), (b) and (c)is Not
Applicable : : -

3) © In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the company to companies, firms or other parties -

covered i in, the reglster maintained under section 189 of the companles Act 2013

a

- (a) The Company has . granted loans to three companres covered in the register.. mamtamed under
section 189 of the Companles Act, 2013 :

~(b) In case of loans granted to the companies listed in the reglstered mamtamed under section 189 of

the Act, the Company has granted loans to its subsidiary companies and hence considering the long'

term business interest of the Company, no interest has been charged. The terms of arrangements do
. not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans -are repayable on demand. Accordmgly, thls
clause is not applicable to the Company in respect of repayment of the pr1r1c1pal amount.

(¢) There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loans’ granted to the

compames listed 1 in the register maintained under sectlon 189 of the Act.

) 4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commenSUrate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the
purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our
audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in 'respect of these areas,

. 5) Accordmg to mformatwn and explanatlons given to us, the company has not accepted any public deposits,
and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sectioris 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companles Act and the rules framed there under are no- apphcable

for the year under audit. o S

6) We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance

of cost records for the Company under sub-section(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore the provision of ¢lause (vi) of para 3 is not applicable. ' :
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7) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
~ by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax; service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess

and other ‘material statutory dues applicable - with the appropriate: authorities. According to the
 information and explanation given to us, no undisputed:amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid

dues were outstanding -as at 315t March 2015, for the perlod of more than six. months from the date
becomrng payable. -

('B:) According 'to the information and e.x:pllanatl'ons given to us there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and ¢cess on account of any dispute

which have not been deposited
(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protectlon

_ - Fund by the Company. And hence this clause is not applicable.
8) The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 15,40,445/- at the end of the current f' nancial year. The

- Company has incurred cash loss during the year Rs. 1,27, 007/— The Company has also mcuned cash
loss in the prevrous financial year Rs. 33,685/- : :

9) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explananons gwen to .
us,.the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial 1nst1tutlon or bank or -

debenture holders as at the balance sheet date .

10) In our opinion, andia'ccordlng to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

11).  No term loan has been raised by the Company till 31.03.2015.

12) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, cdrried out in

. accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and-according to the information

~ and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the
Company, notlced or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the

management

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO,
Chartered Accountants

( .
PROPRIETOR ‘ 3
Membership' No.141472 Membership ST s : . A
PLACE : MUMBAI a7z | SER
- DATED : 27/05/2015

512, Vyapar Bhavah., 49, P. D’'Mello Road,Camac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com -




SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited ,
Balance Sheet As on 31st March, 2015 :

‘ As At As At
Particulars Note na, March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs. .
EQUITY & LIABILITIES: o
Shareholders Funds
Share Capital ‘ 500,000 _ 500,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 (1,540,445) (1,341,654)
' (1,040,445) (841,654)
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4 49,312,738 59,979,391
TOTAL 48,272,293 59,137,737 :
ASSETS: ‘
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets o
-Tangibie Assets 5 9,521 81,305
-Capital Work in Progress : 6 44,069,833 - 44,069,833 _
44,079,354 44,151,138 L
Non-Current Investments 7 300,000 _ 300,000
Long Term Loan & Advances 8 73,500 73,500
Other Non Current Assets 9 15,400 15,400 i
388,900 388,900
Current Assets 3
Trade Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances 10 1,211,118 13,525,220
Short Term Loan and Advances i1 2,592,921 1,072,479 '
3,804,039 14,597,699 !
,
TOTAL 48,272,293 59,137,737 \
Significant Accounting Policies : 1 :
Notes on Financial Statements 21021

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE |
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ‘

For ARUSHI SHAH & CQ,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.138260W)

{ HI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

PLACE ;: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015




SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March, 2015

For the Year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note no. March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs,

INCOME
Revenue from Operation - -
Other Income 12 98,028 -

95,028 -
EXPENDITURE
Other Expenses 13 128,767 33,685
Depreciation 5 28,960 51,252

157,727 84,937

Profit/(Loss) before tax (59,699) (84,937
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax - -
- For Deferred Taxes - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (59,699) (84,937)
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation - -
Profit / (Loss}) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period {59,699} (84,937)
Earnings per share{ Basic and Diluted) (Refer Note 18) (1.19) (1.70)

Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements 2t021

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regisfrati

PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sudipan Bhaduri
Director

I




SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March, 2015 March, 2014

A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit / ( Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account (59,69%9) (84,937)
Adjusted for:
Depreciation 28,960 51,252
Interest Income - “
Dividend Income - -
Bank & Financial Charges - -
Prefiminary Expenses - -
Pre Operative Expenses - -
Sundry balances written back (Net) - -
Asset Written off 1,760 -
Non Cash Income {98.028) -
Impairment of Investment - -
Operating profit before working capital changes (127,007) (33,685)
Adjustment for net change in -
Trade & Other Receivables (1,520,442) (9,594)
Trade Payables ,Creditors & Provisions (10,666,653} 17,409,523
Cash Generated From Operations (12,314,102) 17,366,244
Tax Paid . -
Net Cash Flow From H(used in) Operating Activities (12,314,102) 17,366,244

B. [Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchass of fixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress - {4,295,940)
Sale of fixed assets - -
Investment in Subsidairies - -
Other Investments - -
Advances towards share application money - -
Sale of [nvestments - -
Dividend Income - -
Interest Income - -
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities - (4,295,940)

C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of Share Capital - -
Share application Money . -
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing - -
chaymeﬁt of Long Term Borrowing - -
Short Term Borrowings (Net) - -
Interest & Financial Charges . -
Net Cash flow from /(Used in) Financing Activities - -
Net Increase/ ( Decrease ) in cash & cash equivalents (12,314,102) 13,070,304
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening) 13,525,220 454,916
Cash & Cash equivalents (Closing) 1,211,118 13,525,220

(1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Aceounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow

Statements".
(ii) Figures in brackets indicate outflows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Fir ?yation No.138260W)

(ARUSHI B, SHAH)

PROPRIETOR

Membership No. 141472 Membership
PLACE : Mumbai N a7

MUMBAE

DATE : 27/05/2015

Ty
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Sudipan Bhaduri

S, Director
-y H
,.-ol':.-‘-e n:f' TN

f'/‘”. .(4;7;“;:1
~ ; ."-




SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordarce with the generally accepted

accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates )
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to

be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements.
Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including expenses incidental to their acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Expenditure

incuited in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and same will be allocated to Fixed Assets when the project

- will be ready for commercial operation.

4.0 Depreciation '
The Company has changed its method of depreciation from Written Down Value Method ("WDV") to Straight Line Method ("SLM"} with

effect from Lst April 2014. As a result of the change in the method of depreciation, difference between the carrying value as per WDV Method
a) and SLM Method has been recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

Consequent to the applicability of the Companies Act, 2013, ('the Act) to accounting petiods commencing on or after 1 April, 2014, the

Company has computed the depreciation charge for the year with reference to the estimated useful lives of the Fixed Assets as prescribed in

Schedule II of the Act. Further, the carrying value (net residual value) of Assets whose remaining useful life is NIL as at st April, 2014, has

b)  been recognized in the opening balance of retained earnings.

5.0 Miscellaneous Expenditure
Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in’ connection with the formation of Company and Pre-operative

expenses. These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence commercial operation.

6.0 Investments .
Non Current Investments are stated at cost after providing for any diminution in value, if such diminution is of permanent nature and

Current Investment are stated at lower of cost or m‘arket value,

7.0 Taxation :
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit, Provision for current tax is measured at the amount expected to

be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year, Deferred Tax Adjustments
comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax
laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of
other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the

carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization.

|R—




SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2013 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs, -

Note No.2 - Share Capital '
(a) Authorised

50,000 (PY 50,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 500,000 500,000
(b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up -

50,000 (PY 50,000y Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each (Fully Paid up) 500,000 500,000

500,000 500,000

{¢) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As at 31st Mar, 2014 As at 31st Mar, 2013

No, of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 50,000 50,000
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - -
No. of Shares at the end of the year 50,000 50,000

(d) Details of Shareholding
As at 31st March, 20135 As at 31st March, 2014

Equity Shares Held by . No. of Holding % of Holding No. of Holding % ol Holding
Holding Company
-SKII, Infrastructure Limited 50,000 _ 100% 50,000 100% :

-




SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

ASAL As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
Note No. 3 - Reserve & Surplus =
Profit and Loss Account _
Balance As per Last Balance Sheet (1,341,654} (1,256,717)
Less: (Loss) during the year (59,699) (84,937)
Transferred to Retained Eamings (139,092) -
(1,540,445) {1,341,654)
Note No. 4 - Other Current Liabilities
Advances Received
- Related Party (Refer Note no. 15) 43,773,678 50,710,555
Other Payables 5,538,860 9,259,497
Statutory Dues : 200 9,339
49,312,738 59,579,391
Note No. 6 - Capital Worl in Progress
Pre-Operative Expenses pending allocation
Man Power Charges - 1,556,466
Mobile & Telephone Expenses - 3,078 __
Professional Fees ' ] - 1,685,400
Salary Expenses : - 1,045,996
- 4,290,540
Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year 44,069,833 39,778,893
Total Capital Work In Progress carried forward to next year 44,069,833 44,069,833
Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and same will be allocated to fixed assets when
project will be ready for commercial operation.
Note No. 7 - Non Current Investments
In Equity shares of Subsidiary Companies : fully paid up
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of Pipavav Aero Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd 100,000 100,000
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of SKIL Midivisana Engineering Pvt Ltd, 100,000 100,000
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of SKIL Vision Aerial Solutions Pvt.Ltd. 100,000 100,000
300,000 300,000
Note No. 8 - Long Term Loan and Advances
Deposit:
Security Deposit 73,500 73,500
_ 73,500 73,500
Note No. 9 - Other Non Current Assets
Miscellaneous Expenditure 15,400 15,400
{10 the extent not written off or adjusted)
‘ 15,400 15,400
===
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SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited

" Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs,
Note No. 10 - Cash & Bank Balances
Balance with Banks 1,024,907 13,439,177
Cash on Hand 186,211 86,043
1,211,118 13,525,220
Note No. 11 - Short Term Loan and Advances
Mediclaim Premium Recoverable 37,884 37,884
Others 2,555,037 1,034,595
2,592,921 1,072,479
Note No. 12 - Other Income
Gain on Revaluation of Assets 98,028.00 -
98,028.00 -
Note No. 13 - Other Expenses
Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Bank Charges 15 25.00
Conveyance - 4,800
Asset Written off 1,760 -
Legal & Professional Fees 100,000 -
General Office Expenses 2,135 5,486
Communication Expenses - 5,182
Prior Period Expenses 1,798 -
Remuneration to Auditor 11,236 11,236
Roc Fees 8,823 6,956
Rates & Taxes 3,000 -
128,767 33,685

i
3
?




] rogl ess, (Refer details on Note No. 6)

SKIT, ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

NOTE NO. 14 - CHANGE IN THE METHOD OF DEPRECTATION

A. Consequent to change in accounting policy for depreciation (Refer Note No. 1), the assets were revalued and the differential

effect of Rs. 98,028/- was credited to Profit & Loss Account.

B. As aresult of this change in the method of depreciation, the depreciation charge for the year is higher by Rs.8,819/-, Further as a

change in the method of depreciation, the loss for the year is higher by 17%

NOTE NO. 15 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
For the year ended

March 31,2015

Rs,

1. Contingent Liabilities : NIL
2. Commitments : NIL

NOTE NO. 16- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

List of Related Party:

Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure Limited

Subsidiary Company-
Pipavav Aero Infrastructure Pvi, Ltd w.e.f 5th December, 2011
SKIL Midivisana Engineering Pvt Ltd. w.e.f, 14th June, 2011
SKIL Vision Acrial Solutions Pvt Ltd. w.e.f. 4th March, 2013
Fellow Subsidiary Company
Metrotech Technology Parks Private Limited
SKIL Shipyard Holding Private Limited
SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited )
SKIL - Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Jansampda Infraproject Company Private Limited
Energy India Corporation Limited
Mahakaleshwar Knowledge Infrastructure Private Limited
Gujrat Positara Port Company Limited
Chi'plun FTWZ Private Limited
SKIL (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Foreign Company, Singapore)
Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvi, Ltd.
(Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvt. Litd.)
# Related Parties relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditor,

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between company and Related parties
For the year ended

March 31, 2015
(a) SKIL Infrastructure Limited Rs.
(i) Advances Received 12,660,123
(ii) Advances Paid back 19,597,000
(iii) Closing Balance 43,773,678
(b} SKIL Midivisana Engineering Pvt Ltd
(1) Advance
Paid 16,854
Refunded .
(c) Pipavav Acero Infrastructure Pvt Ltd ,
(i) Advance '
Paid 308
Refunded 308

{d) SKIL Vision Acrial Sclutions Pvt Ltd.

(i) Purchase of Investment

Faor the year ended
March 31,2014

Rs.

NIL

NIL

For the year ended
March 31,2014
Rs.

1,810,109
4,300,000
50,710,555

205
205

205
205 , N




SKIL ADVANCED SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

NOTE NO. 18
The Company does not have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act.,2006 and hence disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid at the year and together with inferest
paid /payable as required under the said Act have not been furnished,

NOTE NO. 19 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particular i 2014-15 2013-14
Rs. Rs.

Net Profit /(Loss} available for Equity Share Holders (59,699) (84,937)

Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares) 50,000 50,000

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share {1.19) (170

NOTE NOQ, 20 - Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particular 2014-15 2013-14
Rs. Rs,

-Salary Expenses

Total ’ - -

NOTE NO. 21
a. Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary,

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHISHAN & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
[ Rewistrafion No.138260W)

(A HI B. SITA)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

@;haduri
Director
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L Membership
No. 141472
MUMBAI

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015
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IND]< PENDEN T AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PIPAVAV AERO INFRA'STRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on__the Financial Statements

‘We have audlted the accompanylng financial statements of PIPAVAV AERO INFRASTRUCTURE §
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the .

 Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then: ended and a summary of . -

) 31gn1ﬁcant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

o Management’s Responsrblhty for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Dlrectors is responsible for the matters in'section 134(5) of the Compan!es Act,
2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparatlon of these financial statements that givea true and fair view
- of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company'in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility

also includes the mamtenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the | provision of the Act
for safeguardmg of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds: and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates: that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 1mplementat10n and maintenance of internal :

financial control, that were operating effectlvely for ensuring the -accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the- ‘preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, %

"Auditor’s Responsibility.

Our respon51b1hty 1s to express an opinion on these ﬁnanclal statements based on our audlt We have
“taken info account the prov151ons of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are

required to be 1nc!uded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
We conducted our audit i in accordance with the Standards on-Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ¢thical requ1rements and plan and perform the audit

: to obtam reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material m1sstatement

An audit- involves performing plocedures to obtain audit evi'dence about the amounts and dlsclosures in

392, Vyapar'B:h.avan, 49, P. D'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009,
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 ®* E-mail : caShah2014@mai!.90m




In making those risk. assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control reIevant to the -

Company’s prepatatlon of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit.
procedures 'that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating ' the

' appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

Company s Dnectors as well as evaluatmg the overall presentation of the financial statements

~ Opinion o
n our opmlon and to the best of our information and according to. the explanat1ons given 1o us, the -

‘aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

glve a true and fair view in‘conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

~a) -inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3 I, 2015;

b)“ ':-'.in"the case o_f the Statement_ of Pro-ﬁt“a:nd Loss, 5°-;f the Loss 'for the year ended on that date;:and

) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our lcnowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

:b) Inour opmlon proper books of account as requ1red by law have been kept by the Company $0 far as

appears from our exam1nat1on of those books ' R

: _.c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid ﬁnanclal statements comply with the Accountmg Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles (Accounts) Rules 2014 o

'We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprlate io provrde a bas1s for
_our audit oplmon on the fi nancra] statements 5

e : ;
M Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D'Mello'Road,Carnac Bunder. Mumbai 400 009.

Phones : (022) : 23481027 2348 3536 E-mail : cashah2014@mail.c com
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

:e_) . On the baSlS of written representations received from the. directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
bemg appomted asa dlrector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. '

- The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derlvatlves contracts for whlch there
were any material foreseeable Iosses

111 There were no amounts which requ1red to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protectlon _

Fund by the. Company

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

TorARUSHISHAH&CO IR
- Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No 138260W

HIB.SHAH)

(A
~ PROPRIETOR
' Membershlp No. 141472 L .
: Membership
PLACE: Mumbai No. 141472 |-

DATE : 27/05/2015

512 Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. DY Mello Road Camac Bunder, Mumbal 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company”) for the year Ended on 3 1¥ March, 2015. We report that:

1y

2)

3)

4)

The company doesn’t have any fixed assets, hence the cIause of the Para 3 (iY(a) & (b) is Not
Applicable :

The Company doesn’t have any mventory, hence the cIause of the Para 3 (11)(a), (b)and (¢ )is Not

--Applicable S

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to-companies, firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. And hence the clause of

the Para 3 (111)(a) &(b) is not appllcable

In.our oprnlcn and accordmg to the 1nformat10n and explanations given to us, there is an adequate

internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for
~ the purchase of Inventory and: Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. Durlng the course

- of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the 1nternal control system in respect of these

areas,

5)

6)

7)

According to information and expaination given to us, the company has not accepted any public
deposits, and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Compamcs Act and the rules framed there under are

no applicable for the 'year under audit.

examined by us, in our opinion, the company s generally regular in deposmng the undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities.’

According to the information and explanation given to us, ' no undisputed amounts payable in respect

of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at  31'st. March 2015, for the period of more than six months_
- from the date becomlng payable.

embership

141472 |’

UMBAL /7
S
0‘\.

P,hones : (022) , 2348 1027, 2348 3536 E-mail ; cashah2014@mall.com
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(b Acco1dmg to the mformatlon and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,
- Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any
“dispute which have not been deposited :

- (c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Tnvestor Education and Protectlon
Fund by the Company And hence this clause is not apphcable

8) Asthe Company is Registered for less than 5 Years, the said C]ause (viii) of para; 3 of the Compames

:_(AlldltOIS Report) order 2015 is not appllcable to the Company

9) ‘According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and explanations glven

-to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial 1nst1tutlon or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date

1'1) No term loan has been raised by the Company till 31.03.2015,

+ 12) During the comse of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in -
accordance w1th the generally accepted audrtlng practlces in Indla, and accordmg to the information ..

Company, notlced or reported during the year ‘nor have we been 1nformed of such case by the -

‘man agement

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 138260W

Membershlp: No. 141472

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015

512 Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D Melio Road,Carnac Bunder Mumbal 400 009.
Phones (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com




P

PIPAVAV AERO INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

( Formerly known as Awaita Aero Infrastructure Private Limited ) lr

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

Particulars Note No. As At As At
March 31,2015 ~ March 31,2014
Rs, Rs,
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital 2 100,000 100,000
Reserves & Surplus 3 {60,953) (45,945)
39,047 34,056
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities 4 47,472 37,464
TOTAL 86,519 91,519 .
ASSETS:
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assets .
~Tangible Assets
Capital Work in Progress

Other Non Current Assets 5 5,280 5,280
5,280 5,280
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents 6 81,239 86,239 :
"TOTAL 86,519 §1,519
- Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statement : 2to 14

- ASPER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
‘For ARUSHI SHAH & CO,

Chartered Accountants

{Firm Reg, No:. 138260W)

For and on behalf of the Board

ilesh vlehta
Director

PROPRICTOR

Membership No.141472
Membership

PLACE: Mumbai No. 141472

DATE :27/05/2015




PIPAVAV AERO INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

( Formerly known as Awaita Aero Infrastructure Private Limited )
Statement of Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March,2015

Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended L—
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 -
Rs. Rs.
Other Expenses 7 15,009 _ 7,051
15,009 7,051
Profit/ (Loss} before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (15,00%9) (7,051)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (15,009} (7,051)
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (15,009) (7,051)
Tax Expenses - -
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (15,009) (7,051) -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period (15,009} {7,031}
Earning per Share of Rs. 10/- each 12 (1.50) 0.7
(Basic & Diluted)
Significant Accounting Policies ' 1
~ Notes on Financial Statement 210 14

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSII SHAM & CO. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reg, Nog#x738260W)
/ 4 N\Lw’/

— 3
Joginder Singh Nilesh Mehta

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
Director Director

PROPRIETOR
Membership No, 141472

Membership

No, 1
PLACE: Mumbai 41472

DATE :27/05/2015




PIPAVAY AERO INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st March, 2015

Particalars

For the year ended | For the year ended

March, 2015

March, 2014

A, |Cash Flow Fram Qperating Activities

Adjusted for:

Depreciation

Interest ncome

Dividend Income

Preliminary Expenses

Pre Operative Expenses

Sundry balances written back (Net}

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for net change in -
Increase/ (Decrease) in Sundry Debtors
Increase/ (Decrease) Loans & Advances

Cash Generated From Operations

Tax Paid

B. [Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of lixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress
Sale ol lixed assels

Other Invesiments

Sale of Investments

Dividend tncome

[nterest Income

Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities

C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of Share Capita
Praceeds from Long Term Borrowing
Inierest & Financial Charges

Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening)
Cash & Cash equivalents {Closing)

Nel Profit/ { Loss) belore tax as per Prolit & 1.oss Account

(15.009)

(7.051)

(15,009)

(7,051)

tncrease/ (Decrease) Current Liabilities and Provisions

10,009

6.840

{5,000)

{203)

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities

{5,000)

(205)

Net Cash flow from /{Used in) Financing Activities

MNet Increase/ { Decrease ) in cash & cash equivalents

(5,000

(208)

86,239

86,444

81,239

86,239

(i} The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method* as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow

Statements”,
{ii) Figures m brackets indicale outllows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARLISHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registerﬂtion No, : 135260W

(ARUSHI B SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership

No. 141472

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015

Far and on behatf of the Board of Directors

r“—_—-D/L
( Jnginderm-_g—’!\”ilcsh Mehta

Director

N

Director




PIPAVAV AERO INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED !

P { Formerly known as Awaita Aero Infrastructure Private Limited )
Notes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2015 |

° NOTENO.1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally aceepted
accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable, :

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be
made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Any
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is fransferred to capital work in progress & same will be allocated to fixed Assets when

project will be ready for commercial operations.

4.0 Miscellaneous Expenditure
Miseellaneous expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of the Company and Pre-operative

expenses. These expenses shall be writien off when the project is ready to commence commercial operations. .

5.0 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is measured at the ameunt expected to be

paid to the tax aythorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year. Deferred Tax Adjustments comprising of :
deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the '
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recogrized,
only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred fax assets on account of other timing differences
are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At ench Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax i

assels are reviewed to reassure realization.

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Is. Rs. :
i
NOTE NO. 2 . 5
SHARE CAPITAL ]
{a) AUTHORISED : :
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 100,000 100,000 |
(Previous Year 10,000) ‘
(b) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 100,000 100,000 i
{Previous Year 10,000% f
100,000 100,000
(¢) Recouciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period |
As at March 31st, 2015 As at March 31st, 2014
No, of Shares  Amount (Rs,) No. of Shares Amount (Rs.) !
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10,000 100,000 10,600 100,000 pooe
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - - - -
=
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year : 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000 E:
(d) Details of Shareholding
As at March 31st, 2015 As at March 31st, 2014
Equity Shares Held by s, No, of Shares % of Holding No.of Shares % of Holding

P
oL
SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited

TS =
O 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00 e
in \O

- £
<
,(:é: Membersh

* AT 77 n F:
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PIPAVAY AFRO INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
( Formerly known as Awaita Aero Infrastructure Private Limited )
Notes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars As At As At 'l:
Marech 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
NOTE NO. 3
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit and Loss Account . :
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (45,945) (38,894)
Add/ (Less) : Profit & (Loss) during the year (15,009) (7,051)
(60,953) (45,945)
(60,953) {(45,945)
NOTE NO. 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities
Advance Received (Refer Note 10) 25,000 26,228 :
Audit Fees Payable 22,472 11,236 o
47472 37,464
NOTE NO. 5
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Miscellancous Expenditure 5,280 5,280
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) '
5,280 5,280
NOTE NO. ¢
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS .
Cash on Hand 61,246 65,859
Balance with Banks ' 19,993 20,380
81,239 86,239

. - \
embership wow s 01_1/\
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PIPAVAV AERO INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED i

{ Formerly known as Awaita Aero Infrastructure Private Limited }

Notes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2015 i
For the Year ended  For the Year ended

Particulars

Mareh 31,2015 March 31,2014 ==
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO. 7

Other Expenses ‘
Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Auditors Remuneration 11,236 5,618
Bank Charges 388 -
Professional Fees - -
ROC Fees 3,385 1.433

15,009 7,051




PIPAVAV AERO INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
{ Formerly known as Awaita Aero Infrastructure Private Limited )
Notes to Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO. §
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Particulars ' _ For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs,
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
2. Commitments NIL NIL
NOTE NO. 9
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
a) Audit Fees 10,000 5,000
b} Service Tax 1,236 618
Total _ 11,236 5,618
NOTE NO. 10
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
List of Refated Party:
Uttimate Holding Company
~SKIL Infrastructure Ltd,
Holding Company
-SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt.Ltd.
Fellow Subsidiary Company of Holding Company
-SKIL Midivisana Engineering Pvt Ltd. w.e.f. 14th June, 2011
-SKIL Vision Aerial Sclutions Pvt Ltd. w.e.f. 4th March, 2013
# Related party relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by Auditor
Disclosure of Related Party T;g_'ansactions between Company and Related parties
For the year ended For the vear ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs,
SKIL Advanced Systems Pvi.Ltd.
(i} Advance
Received during the year 308 205
Refund back during the year 308 205
SKIL Infrastructure Ltd.
Received during the year . 3077 1228
Refund back during the year 4,305 -

NOTE NO. 11

The Company does not have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Developtnent Act.,2006 and hence disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid at the year and

together with interest paid /payable as required under the said Act have not been fumished.




NOTE NO, 12
EARNING PER SHARE

Particular 2014-15 2013-14

Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders (15,009) (7,051)
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares) 10,000 10,000
Basic and Di[uted Earning per Share (1.50} (0.71)
Expenditure incurred in foreign currency during the year NIL NIL

NOTE NO. 14
a. Figures are rounded off to nearest tupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 138260W

(ARYSH] B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership

PLACE: Mumbai Na, 141472
DATE : 27/05/2013 © MUMBA

For and on behalf of the Board

Jo%&r Singh~—"""___ Nilesh Mehta
to

Di r

Ny

Director
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
‘TO THE MEMBERS OF SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

- We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SKIL VISION AERTAL SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
R .Statement of Proﬁt and Loss the Cash 'FIOW Statement for the year then:ended, and a summary of

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparatlon of these financial statements that gtve a true and fau view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the .

- accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards speciﬁed”unde'r ' i
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cempames (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility ..
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act o
for 'safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other

_ irregularities; selection and application of approprlate accounting policies; making Judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and_: ‘maintenance of internal

- financial control, that were operating effectively for'enstlting the ae_curacy'énd completeness of the
“accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud Or error.
- Auditor’s Responsibility

~Our responsibility is to express an opinjon on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions.of the Act, the a:ccounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rﬁles made thereunder.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing épeeiﬁed_ under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan-and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financtial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performmg prOCedures to obtain audit evtdence about the amounts and disclosures in
ﬁnanmal statements. The procedures selected depend on the audltor s judgment, including the

\‘Cd’ ? — . . .
w Vyapar Bhavan 49 P. D Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbal 400 009.

Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 ® E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com




: Company’s preparation of the ﬁnanc1al statements that give true and fair vrew in order to desrgn audit-

- ... procedures “that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes - -evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accountmg estimates made by '

~. Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. '

We believe that the andlt evidence we have obtained is sufﬁment and approprlate to provrde a basis for
our audit oplmon on the ﬁnancral statements. '

Opmlon _
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to. the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid fi nancial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountmg principles generally decepted in India; -

=a)f:- _in the case o'f the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31',' 201 5;

'b) in the case of the Statement_ .‘of- Profit and Loss; of the Loss for the year ended‘ on that da_te; and

: c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requrrements

: As 1equ11ed by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the 1nformat10n and explanatlons whlch to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. ' o

| b) In our opinion proper books of account as required. by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our exammatlon of those books

c)  the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by thIS
Report are in agreement with the books of account 3

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
‘ nder Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
!e\\ SHA/»/ e .

12, Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D’ Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumba| 400 009.
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e) On the ba51s of wrxtten representatzons rccelved from the dtrectors as on 31 March 2015 taken on

bemg appomted asa d1rector in tclms of Section:164(2) of the Act.

f)  With 1espect to the other matters included in the AUdItOI‘ $ Report and to our best of our 1nformatton
- and according to the explanations given to us : :

i':?::The Company does not have any. pending Iitigations which would impact its ﬁnancial position

ii. The Company did not. have any iong term contracts including derlvatlves contracts for WhICh there
~were any material foreseeable losses '

iii. There were no amounts which- requlrcd to be transferred, to the Investor Educataon and Protection
" Fund by the Company -

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE .
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO. : :
Chartered Accountants _};f'r -

PROPRIETOR
Membelshlp No. 141472

Membership
No.. 141472 |’
MUMBAI

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE ;: 27/05/2015

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009,
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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Annexure to the Audltors’ Report

The Annexure referred to. in our report to the members of. SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS_

1y

2)

3)

4)7

The company doesn t have any fixed assets hence the clause of the Para 3 (1)(a) & (b) is Not |

Apphcable i

The Company doesn’t have any mventory, hence the ciause of the Para 3 (n)(a) (b) and (c ) is Not

Apphcable ;

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. And hence the clause of
the Para 3 (111)(a) &(b) is not appllcable

In our opinion and according to the informati_on and explanations given to us, there is an adequate

internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the:nature of its business for

' the pUrchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the colrse

. areas.

According to information and eéxpaination given to us, the company has not accepted: any public

. deposits, and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India-and the provisions of sections

73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Compames Act and the rules framed thele under are

- no apphcable for the year under audit.

6)

7)

-We have been informed by the management that the Central Govefnment has not prescrib:ed

maintenance of cost records for the Company ‘under sub-section(1) of section 148 of the Companies

‘Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of clause (vi} of para 3 is not appl'i-cable.

‘examined by us, in our 0p1ruon the company is generally regular in -deposrtmg the undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory ‘dues applicable with the appropriate authorities.

~ According to the information and explanation given to us,. .no undisputed amounts payable in respect
‘of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 3 1st March 2015 for the period of more than six months

from the date becommg payable.

512, Viyapar Bhavan,_ 49, P. D’Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there afe no dues of Income Tax,
“Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and ¢ess on account of any
dispute which have not-been dep051ted ; 3

(¢) There were no amounts .which required to be transferred, to the Investor Education. and Protection

" 'Fund by the Company And hence this clause is not applicable.

8) As the Company is Reglstered for less than 5 Years the said Clause (vm) of para 3 of the Compames

(Audltors Report) order 2015 is not appllcable to the Company.

9 Accordm'g to the records of'the company examin'ed by us and the information and explan'af:ions given

to'us, the company has not defauited in repayment of dues to any f'nanmal institution or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date . . . e

10) In our opinion, and ‘according to fne'information and”explanations given Ito;:u's, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

11)No term loan has been raised by the Company il 31.03.2015.

accordance with the generally accepted audltlng practices in Indla, and aecordmg to the information -

* and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the

' management

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accounta nts

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)

PROPRIETOR 3
Membership No, 141472 Mermibership
No. 141472 |°

PLACE Mumbal MUMBAI : R
DATE : 27/05/2015 : / '

912, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Murnbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com




SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2015

Particulars Nete No. As At As At
March 31,2015  March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital 2 100,000 100,000
Reserves & Surplus 3 (41,170) (24,203)
58,830 75,797
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities 4 31,462 23,998
TOTAL 20,292 99,795
ASSETS:
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets
-Tangible Assets - -
Capital Work in Progress - -
Other Non Current Assets 5 5,517 5,517
5,517 5,517
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Bank Balances 6 84,775 94,278
TOTAL 90,292 99,795
Significant Accounting Policies |
Notes on Financial Statements 2t0 14

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 138260W

(AKUSHI B. SHAH)

PROPRIETOR

Membership No. 141472 Membership
No, 141472

PLACE: Mumbai MUMBAI

DATE : 27/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jay Mehta
Director

7

Konark Bhandari

Director

e Ty
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o SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2015

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

Particulars ' Note No.
' March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE - -
EXPENSES:
Other Expenses 7 16,967 18,585
16,967 18,585
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax {16,967) (18,585)
Exceptional Items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (16,967) (18,585)
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit / (Less) befare Tax (16,967) (18,585)
Tax Expenses - -
Profit / (Loss) for the perfod from Continuing Operations (16,967) (18,585)
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operatmns - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) - -
Profit / (Loss} for the period (16,967) (18,585)
Earning per Share of Rs. 10/- each - 12 (1.70) (1.86)
(Basic & Diluted)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements 21014

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 138260W

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472 Membership

No. 141472
MUMBAI

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Konark Bhandari
Director




o SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

For the year ended 31st March, 2015

Cash Flow Statement

Particulars

For the year ended
March, 2015

For the year ended
March, 2014

A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Adjusted for:

Depreciation

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Preliminary /Pre Operative Expenses
Sundry balances written back (Net)

Adjustment for net change in -
Decrease / (Increase) in Sundry Debtors
Decrease / (Increase)} Loans & Advances

Cash Generated From Operations

Tax Paid

B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Sale of fixed assets
Other Investments
Sale of Investments
Dividend Income
Interest Income

C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of Share Capital
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing
Interest & Financial Charges

Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening)
Cash & Cash equivalents {Closing)

Net Profit / ( Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Operating profit before working capital changes

Increase / (Decrease) Current Liabilities and Provisions

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities

Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress

Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Investing Activitics

Net Cash flow from /(Used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/ { Decrease ) in cash & cash equivalents

(16,967)

(18,585)

(16,967)

(18,585)

7,465

18,380

{9,503)

(205)

(9,503)

(205)

(9,503)

(205)

94,278

94,483

84,776

94,278

(i} The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow

Statements”.
(ii) Figures in brackets indicate outflows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 138260W

(2

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership

No. 141472
MUMBAL
PLACE: Mumbai

DATE : 27/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- Konark Bhandari
Director .




SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accep

accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with ttie Accounting Standard issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable,

ted
the

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and

assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements. Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress & same will be allocated to Fixed Assets

when project will be ready for commercial operations.

4.0 Miscellaneous Expenditure
Miscellaneous expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of the Company and Pre-

operative expenses. These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence commercial operations.

5.0 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is measured at the amount

expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year. Deferred Tax
Adjustments comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date, Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed
depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence.
Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its reafization.
At cach Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization.

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015  March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO.2
SHARE CAPITAL
{a) AUTHORISED
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 100,000 100,000
(Previous Year 10,000)
(b) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PALD UP
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
{(Previous Year 10,000)
100,000 100,000
(c) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period
As at March 31st, 2015 As at March 31st, 2014
No. of Shares  Amount (Rs.) No. of Shares Amount (Rs.)
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10,000 100,000 - -
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - - 10,000 100,000
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000
(d) Details of Shareholding :
As at March 31st, 2015 As at March 31st, 2014
Equity Shares Held by No. of Shares % of Holding  No. of Shares % of Holding

SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt.Ltd. o\ SHy % 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
03/-—\
fa2) [ ¢’ .
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SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 20]5

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015  March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO. 3
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (24,203) (5,618)
Add/ (Less) : Profit & (Loss) during the year ‘ (16,967) (18,585)
(41,170) (24,203)
(41,170) (24,203)
NOTE NO. 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities .
Advance received from Related Party (Refer details on Note No.10) 13,588 6,124
Audit Pees Payable 11,236 11,236
Other Payables 6,638 6,638
31,462 23,998
NOTENO. 5
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Miscellaneous Expenditure 5,517 5,517
{to the extent not written off or adjusted) 5517 5,517
NOTE NO. 6
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Balance with Bank - -
Cash on Hand 84,775 94,278
84,775 94,278

mbership
141472
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SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015
Particulars For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO.7
QOther Expenses
Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Audit Fees 11,236 5,618
Filing Fees 5,731 7,349
Professional Fees - 5,618
16,967 18,585

> embership
) . 141472
MUMBAI




SKIL VISION AERIAL SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
" Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO.8
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Particulars For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31,2015 March 31,2014
, Rs. Rs.
a) Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
b) Commitments . NIL NIL
NOTE NO.%2
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
a) Audit Fees 10,000 5,000
b) Service Tax 1,236 618
Total : 11,236 5,618
NOTE NO. 10
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
List of Related Party:
Holding Company
SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt.Lid.
Ultimate Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure .Ltd,
Fellow Subsidiary Company
Pipava Aero Infrastructure Private Limited
SKIL Midivisana Engineering Private Limited
# Related party relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by Auditor.
Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between Company and Related parties
For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31,2015 Mareh 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
SKIL Advenced Systems Pvt.Lid.
(i) Advance
" Received during the Year 13,588 203
Paid during the year - 205
SKIL Infrastructure Lid.
(i) Advance
Received during the Year 3,380 6,124
9,504

Repaid during the year
NOTE NO. 11

Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is NIL. Expenditure incurred in connection with the project will be
transferred to capital work in progress & same will be altocated to fixed Assets when project will be ready for commercial

operations.
NOTE NQ. 12 - EARNING PER SHARE

Particular 2014-15

2013-14

Net Profit /(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders (16,967}
Weighted average {Number of Equity Shares) 10,000
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share ' {1.70)

(18,585)
10,000
(1.86)

NOTE NO.13
Expenditure incurred in foreign currency during the year

NOTL NO.14
a. Figures are rounded off to neatest rupees.

NIL

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

AS PER QUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 138260W

Jay Mehta

(ARTISHI B. SHAT}
Director

PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Membership

Na.
PLACL : Mumbai o. 141472

DATE ; 27/05/2015

NIL

For and on behalf of the Board

RKonark Bhandari
Director

e




:“(7&( ARUSHI SHAH & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the I‘lnancral Statements

We have audited the accompany.in.g financial statements of SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING

PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and. Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year. then ‘ended, and a summary of

s:gnlﬁcant accounting p011c1es and other epranatory mformat:on

Management’s Responsrblllty for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of th'e Compames Act

also mcludes the mamtenance of adequate accounting records in accordance w1th the provision of the Act -

for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectmg the frauds and other
1rregular1t1es se]ectlon and apphcatlon of approprlate accountmg pohcles makmg Judgments and

‘accounting records relevant to the preparatlon and presentation of the financial statements that glve a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to f'raud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provrsmns of the Act the accountmg and audltmg standards and

made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements: and plan and perform the audit
to obtam reasonable. assurance about whether the financial statements are free from materlal 1msstatement

Cd ACY

512, Vyapar Bhavan 49, P, D Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbal 400 009.
- Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E- -mail : cashah2014@ma|l.com




CA| ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’,s”judgment, including the
assessment of'the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor ':cc')nsider_s internal "ﬁna'nci'a_l_ control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
prdcedures that are 'éppropr_i_at;e in the circumstances. ‘An audit also includes “evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the ﬁnanc'i'a_l statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we Have _thained is sufficient and 'a'ppropri_z_i:te to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion L : _ 3

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

~a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Comjjany as at March 3 1,2015;
"b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the_}{ear ended on that date; and

c_)_:_ in the ca:s;é of the Cash Flow Statement; of the cash flows er the yeéf' ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been;kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books ' T

c) :. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement d_e_al:t with by this - _-_____--_'__;:___
- Report are in agreement with the books of account - ' '

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D'Melio Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com




j:@( ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statemeénts comply with the Accountmg Standards “specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read w1th Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the ba31s of written representatlons received from the drrectors as on 31 March 2015 ‘taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is drsquahf' ed as on. 31 March, 2015, from
being appomted asa dlrector in terms of Seetlon 164(2) of the Act.

) Wlth respect to the: other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our information
and according to the expianatlons given to us : -

i, The Company does _not have any pending litigations which Would impact its ﬁnencial position

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derlvatlves contracts for whlch there
- were any materlal foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts whleh required to be transferred to the Investor Edueatlon and Protectlon
. Fund by the Company -

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE '
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(ARUSTI B. SHAH)

- PROPRIETOR
Membershrp No. 141472
Membershlp \
PLAC_E: Mumbai No. 141472 |

MUMBAI

- DATE : 27/05/2015

'512 Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D Mel!o Road ,Carnac Bunder, Mumbal 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E- mail : cashah2014@ma|l com




C/.\ ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure to the Audltors Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING

PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company™) for the year Ended on 31% March, 201 5. We report that

1)
2)

3)

4

The company doesn’t have any ﬁxed assets, hence the clause of the Para 3 (i¥a) & (b) is Not
Apphcable :

The Company doesn’ 1 have any 1nventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (11)(a), (b) and (c ) is Not
Apphcable % .

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to compames firms or other partles
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Compames Act. And hence the clause of

the Para 3 (iii)(a) &(b) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and'explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for .
' the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the-course

of our audit, no major weakness has been notlced in the mternal controI system in respect of these

.areas, o

5)

- 6)

7)

According to information and expaination given: o us, the company has not accepted any public

dep051ts and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections

73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Compames Act and the rules framed there under are

no apphcable for the year under audit.

We have been informed by the management that the Central Government has not prescribed

maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub- section(1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of clause (v1) of para 3.is not-applicable. -

exammed by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing the undlsputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues apphcable wrth the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us,: no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesaid dues were outstandmg asat 3lst March 2015 for the period of more than six months

512 Vyapar Bhavan 49, P. D’ Melio Road,Carnac Bunder Mumbaa 400 009.
Phones (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 E-mail : cashah2014@mar| com




(G| ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

' CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PROPRIETOR
" Membership No. 141472

)] Aeeordrng to the mformat10n and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any

dispute which have not been deposited -
(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Edueatlon and Protection

Fund by the Company.:And hence thrs clause is not apphcable

8) Asthe Company is Registered for less than 5 Years the said Clause (vnl) of para 3 of the Compames

(Audrtors Report) order 2015 isnot applicable to the Company.

9) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and eszlanatlons given .

to us, the company has not defauited in repayment of dues to any ﬁnanCIal institution or bank or
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date

10)In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

11) No term loan has been raised by the Company till 3 1;03.2015.

......

and explanatrons glven to us, we have neither come across any mstance of material fraud on or by the
Company, noticed or reported durmg the ‘year, nor have we been informed of such case by the

management

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
‘Chartered Accountants -

Membership
No, 141472
MUMBAI e

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015

512, Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D.’Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com -




SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2015

Particula ré Note No. As At As At As At
' March 31,2015 © March 31,2015 Mareh 31,2014
Rs. Rs. Rs.
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:

SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS ‘

Share Capital 2 100,000 160,000

Reserves & Surplus 3 (39,596) (21,303)
' 60,404 78,697

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other Current Liabilities 4 28,090 16,854

TOTAL 88,494 95,551

ASSETS:

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Assets

-Tangible Asssts - .

Capital Work in Progress - -

Other Non Current Assets 5 6,732 6,732

6,732 6,732

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash & Bank Balances 6 81,762 88,819

TOTAL 88,494 95,551

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes on Financial Staﬁements 2to 14

AS PER OUR REPORT QF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 138260W

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No, 141472

Membership
No, 141472
MUMBAI

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors




; SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars , Note No. : For the Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 :
: Rs. Rs. %
REVENUE - -
EXPENSES: ‘
Other Expenses 7 18,293 7,050
18,293 7,050

Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary [tems and Tax (18,293) (7,050)
Exceptional Items ) - -
Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax . ' (18,293) (7.050)
Extraordinary Items ' - -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (18,293) {7,050}
Tax Expenses - - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (18,293) (7,050)
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation - - L
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period (18,293) (7,050}
Earning per Share of Rs. 10/- each (1.83) (0.71)
(Basic & Diluted) (Refer Note 12)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements 2to 14
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE :

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 138260W &/‘/ :
/

(ARUSHI B, SHAH) [f : ?(

PROPRIETOR O' Jigar Shah Mehia

Membership No. 141472 Director i, Director

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015




: SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

For the year ended 31st March, 2015

Cash Flow Statement

Particulars

For the year ended
March, 2015

For the year ended
March, 2014

A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Adjusted for:

Depreciation

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Preliminary /Pre Operative Expenses
Sundry balances written back (Net)

Adjustment for net change in -
Decrease / (Increase) in Sundry Debtors
Decrease / (Increase) Loans & Advances

Cash Generated From Operations

Tax Paid

B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Sale of fixed assets
Other Investments
Sale of Investments
Dividend Income
Interest Income

C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of Share Capital
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing
Interest & Financial Charges

Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening)
Cash & Cash equivalents (Closing)

Net Profit / { Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

O perating'profit before working capital changes

Increase / (Decrease) Current Liabilities and Provisions

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities

Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work-in-Prbgress

Net Cash Flow [rom/ (used in) Investing Activities

Net Cash flow from /(Used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/ { Decrease ) in cash & cash equivalents

(18,293)

{7,050)

(18,293)

(7,050)

11,236

5,618

(7.057)

{1,432)

(7,057)

(1,432)

{(7,057)

(1,432}

88,819

90,251

81,762

88,819

(i) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow

Statements",
(ii) Figures in brackets indicate outflows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 138260W

(AR B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No, 141472

Membership

PLACE: Mumbai
DATE ; 27/05/2015

No. 141472
MUMBAL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mehta
Director
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SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Stutements for the Year ended 31st March, 2013

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Comipany, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to

be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements.
Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress & sam

project wil! be ready for commercial operations.

e will be allocated to fixed Assets when

4.0 Miscellaneous Expenditure
Miscellaneous expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of the Company and Pre-

expenses. These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence commercial operations.

operative

5.0 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit, Provision for current tax is measured at the amount expecied to
be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year. Deferred Tax Adjustments
comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of browght forward losses and unabsorbed deprecietion under tax
laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of
other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet dafe, the
carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization. f

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
NOTE NO. 2
SHARE CAPITAL
{a) AUTHORISED
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 100,000 100,000
(Previous Year 10,000)
(b) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
(Previous Year 10,000}
N 100,000 100,000
(¢} Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period
' As at March 31st, 2015 ' As at March 31st, 2014
No. of Shares  Amount {Rs.) No. of Shares  Amount (Rs.)
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 ' 100,000
Add: Issue of Shares during the year - - - -
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000
{d) Details of Sharehoiding
T As at March 31st, 2015 As at March 31st, 2014
Equity Shares Held by P No, of Shares % of Holding No, of Shares % of Holding

SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt.Ltd, %@ ‘;-’—4‘.1/%'\\ 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
G“‘/.l | \O & g -
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SKIL MIIMVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITEi)

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars As At As At
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
NOTE NO. 3
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (21,303) (14,253)
Add / (Less) : Profit & (Loss) during the year (18,293) (7,050}
(39,596) (21,303)
(39,596) (21,303)
NOTE NO. 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities
SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt.Ltd. 16,834 -
Audit Fees Payable 11,236 16,854
28,090 16,854
NOTE NOQ. 5
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Miscellaneous Expenditure 6,732 6,732
(to the extent not written off or adjusted} 6,732 6,732
NOTE NO. 6
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Balance with Bank 20,857 24,228
Cash on Hand 60,905 64,591
81,762 88,819




. SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars For thé Year ended  For the Year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO.7
Other Expenses
Administrative Expenses and General Expenses
Audit Fees : : 11,236 5,618
Bank Charges . . 3,371 -
Filing Fees . ' 3,686 1,432
18,293 7,050

mbership

141472




SKIL MIDIVISANA ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO.8
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. . Rs.
&) Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
b) Commitments NIL NIL
NOTE NG9
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
a) Audit Fees 10,000 5,000
b) Service Tax . 1,236 618
Total 11,236 5,618

NOTE NO, 10
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

List of Related Party:

Holding Company
-SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt.Ltd.

Ultimate Holding Company
-SKIL Infrastructure Ltd.

Fellow Subsidiary Company of Holding Company

-SKIL Midivisana Engineering Pvt Ltd. w.e.f. 14th June, 2011
SKIL Vision Aerial Solutions Pvt Ltd. w.e.f. 4th March, 2013

# Related party relationships are identified by the company and retied by the auditor

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between Company and Related parties
For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31,2015 March 31,2014

. Rs, Rs.
SKIL Advanced Systems Pvt.Ltd.
(i) Advance
Received during the Year 16,854 205
Reimbursement - 205
SKIL Infrastructure Ltd.
(iy Advance
Received during the Year 3,686 1,227
Reimbursement 3,686 1,227

NOTE NO. 11

Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is NIL. Expenditure incurred in connection with the project will be transterred

to capital work in progress & same will be allocated to fixed Assets when project will be ready for commercial operations.

NOTE NO. 12 - EARNING PER SHARE

Particular 2014-15 2013-14

Net Profit /_(Loss) available for Equity Share Holders (18,293) (7,050)

Weighted average (Number of Ecquity Shares) 10,000 10,000

Basic and Diluted Eaming per Share : (1.83) 0.71)

NOTE NO.13

[Particular | 2014-15 [ 201314 |
Expenditure incurred in foreign currency during the year NIL NIL

NOTE NO.14

a. Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
i egistrafion No.: 138260W

For and on behalf of the Board

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

: O&( ARUSHI SHAH & CO

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
- TO THE MEMBERS OF JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING COMPANY PVT. LTD.
Report on the Financial Statements

- We have audited the accompanying * financial statements of JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING
COMPANY PVT. LTD. (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory mformation

Management’s Responsibility fofthe Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respon31ble for the matters in section 134(5) of the Compames :

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and

falr view of the ﬁnanmal position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance

with the accountin g prmmples generally accepted i in India, 1nclud1ng the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
I‘eSponSlblllt}’ also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

_ provision of the Act for safeguardlng of the assets. of the Company and for preventmg and detecting the

: frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
. of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
~of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material mlsstatement whether due to fraiid or error. '

-Auditor’s Responsi_bility

Our responsibility is to expreSs an opinion on these financial statemerits based on our audit, We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which

are required to be included in the audit report under the provnsmns of the Act and the Rules ‘made -

thereunder

We conducted our aud it in accordance Wlth the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Those-Standards require that we comply with ethical requuements and plan and perform the

aud1t to obtain reasonable assurance about Whether the ﬁnanmal statements are free from materlal _

%8y, o |
Nd A 12, Vyapar:Bhavan, 49, P. D'Mello:Road ,Carnac Bunder, Mumbai - 400 000.
Phones (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 E-mail : cashah2014@ma|l com




OA ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

. g 7 T
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS |
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the a:mounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgment including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor con31ders internal fi nanc1a] control relevant to the
Company s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
""" procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes eva]uatlng the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
_ Company s Dlrectors as well as eva]uatlng the overall presentatlon of the fi nancral statements
We believe that the audit evndence we have obtained is suff cient and approprlate to provide a ba31s for N
our audit opinion on the financial statements. :
Opinion
i ‘In our op1n10n and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and:
give a true and_f_alr view in- conformlty with the accountmg principles genera]ly accepted in India;
a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as‘at March 31, 2015; ;
. b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and -
¢) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requnrements ' '
“As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatlons which to the best of our
| knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit, ' _
'b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books _
- ¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow. Statement dealt w1th by this -
Repoit are in agreement with the books of account ' ‘
“d) Inour oplnlon, the aforesaid fi inancial statements comply with the Aeeounting Standards specified ' r___ o
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, '
- e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on S

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is dlsquaht' ed as on 31 March, 2015, from

: being appomted as a director in terms of Sectlon 164(2) of the Act
\}\\ SHAL :

: mbership } ¢
. 141472
N\ {'MUMBAL

\M 2, Vyapar'Bhavan, 49, P. D’ MeHo Road,Carnac Bunder Mumbai - 400 009. . ———
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com ==




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(‘A, ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

f) With respect to the other matters 1ncluded in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our information

i. The Cornpany does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives thtra'cts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Educatlon and Protection
Fund by the Company,.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For ARUSHI SHAH & CO. -
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reg. No. 138260W)

- (ARUSHI B. SHAH) o
‘PROPRIETOR |
‘Membership No.141472 -~
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 27/05/2015

Membership 3 €
< No. 141472

¥

512, Vyapar.Bh:é\./a_n, 49, P. D’'Mello Road,Carnac Bunder, Mumbazi. - 400 009.
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cas_hah2014@mail.eem




Ox ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

~ The Annexure referred fo in our report to the members of JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING

. Apphcable

The Company doesn’t have any inventory, hence the clause of the Para 3 (ii)(a), (b) and (¢) is Not' DR

- Applicable . SIRTPI

3)

4)

The company has not granted any.loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register: maintained under section 189 of the Compames Act. And hence the cIause of
the Para 3 (iii)(a) &(b) is not apphcable '

In our opinion and 'accordmg to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system .commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for
the purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course

+of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these

areas.

A'ccording to inforrnation' and ekplanatiOn given to us, the company has not. accepted any p’u‘blic

73 to 76 or any other relevant provrslons of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under are

“no apphcable for the year under audit.

6)

~ maintenance of cost records for the Company under sub-sectien (1) of section 148 of the Companies

7

We have been mformed by the management that the Central Govemment has not prescrrbed

Act, 2013. Therefore the provision of clause (V1) of Para 3'is not appllcable -

(a) Accordmg to the information and explanatlons glven to us and the records of the Company.

examined by us, in our opinion, the company is generally regular:in deposrtmg the undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax serv1ce tax, customs duty,

* excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues apphcable w1th the approprlate authorities.

\SH,
& S

According to the information and explanation grven to us, no undlsputed amounts payable 1n

respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st March 2015, for the per_lod of more than six

Wuths from the date becommg payable.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS P -

j(-/k ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

_(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of Income Tax,

Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax Customs Duty, Excess Duty, VAT and cess on account of any
dispute which have not been dep031ted i |

(c) ‘There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor Educat1on and
Protection Fund by the Company And hence this clause is not appllcab]e

8) As' the Company is Reglstered for less than 5 Years, the said Clause (vnl) of para 3 of the
'Compames (Auditors Report) order 2015 is not apphcab!e to the Company

9 Accordmg to the records of the company ‘examined by us and the mformatlon and explanations
given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank

10) In our opmlon and accordlng to the information and explanatlons given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by Others from Banks or Financial [nstitutions during the year.

11) No terjmfiloan has been raised by tne Company till 31.03.2015.

12y During the course of our examma’mon of the books and records of the company, carried out in

accordance with the generally: accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information

. and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by
-the Company, noticed or reportecl during the year, nor have we been 1nformed of such case by the -

management.

" For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.
~ Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg, No. 138260W)

(ARUSHI B. SHAH)
- PROPRIETOR _
- Membership No0.141472

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 27/05/2015

Membersth A -

Ng. 141472
WE L MUMBAL

512 Vyapar Bhavan, 49, P. D’ Mello Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumba| 400 009,
Phones : (022) : 2348 1027, 2348 3536 * E-mail : cashah2014@mail.com. .




JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY JANSAMPADA INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Balance Sheet As On 31st March 2015

As At ' As At
Particulars Note no, March 31,2015 March 31,2014 :
Rs. Rs. =
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital 2 100,000 100,000
Reserve and Surplus 3 {92,941) (74,760}
" 7,059 25,240
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES -
Other Long Term Liabilities 4 44,400 43,000
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities 5 48,544 38,433
TOTAL 100,003 106,673
ASSETS:
NON CURRENT ASSETS ' o
Fixed Assets :
-Tangible Assets - "
Capital Work in Progress 6 - .
Other Non Current Assets 7 10,500 10,500
10,500 10,500
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 89,503 96,173
TOTAL 100,003 106,673 5
Significant Accounting Policy 1
Notes on Financial Statement 1to 15
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and behalf of the Board
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO, i

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.;138260W

Director

PROFRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015 ;

Membership

No. 141472
MUMBAIL




JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED [
(FORMERLY JANSAMPADA INF RAPRQJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED) E
Statement of Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March,2015 i

. . ¥

For the year ended  For the year ended f:
Particulars . Note no.. March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE - -
EXPENSES:
Other Expenses 9 18,181 16,371
18,181 16,371

Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (18,181) (16,371}
Exceptional [tems - -
Prolit/ (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (18,180) (16,371)
Extraordinary Items - -
Prolit / (Loss) before Tax _ (18,181) (16,371)
Tax Expenses - - —
Profit / (Less) for the period from Continuing Operations (18,181) {16,371)
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations - -
Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operation - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing Operations (A fter Tax) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the period ‘ (18,181) (16,371)
Earning per Share of Rs. 10/ each (1.82) (1.64)
(Basic & Diluted)
Significant Accounting Policy I
Notes on Financial Statement ) Tto 15
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO. For and behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
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(ARUSHI B, SHAH) Director
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472

Firm Registration No.;138260W

=

PLACE : Mumbai ,
DATE : 27/05/2015 -

Membership

No. 141472
MUMBAI




JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY JANSAMPADA INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended J1st March, 2015

Particulars

For the year ended
March, 2015

For the year ended
Mareh, 2014

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Adjusted for:
Depreciation

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Bank & Financial Charpes
Preliminary Expenses

Pre Operative Expenses
Sundry balances written back (Net)
Investment Written off
Miscellaneous Income
Impairment of Investment

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for net change in -

Decrease / (Increase) in Sundry Debtors

Decrease / (Increase) Loans & Advances

Increase / (Decrease) Current Liabilities and Provisions

Cash Generated From Operations

Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From /(used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work-in-Progress
Sale of fixed assets

Investment in Subsidaries

Other Investments

Advances towards share application money

Sale of Investments

Dividend Income

Interest Income

Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceed from issue of Share Capital
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing
Repayment of Long Term Borrowing
Short Term Borrowings (Net)

Interest & Financial Charges

Net Cash flow from /(Used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/ ( Decrease ) in cash & cash equivalents
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening)

Cash & Cash equivalents (Clesing)

Net Profit / { Loss) before tax as per Profit & Loss Account

(18,181}

(16,371)

(18,181)

(16,371)

11,511

12,586

(6,670}

(3,785)

{6,670)

{3,783)

(6,670)

(3,785)

96,173

99,958

89,503

96,173

M

The above Cash Flow Statemeit has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash Flow Statements”.
(ii) Figures in brackets indicate outflows,

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For ARUSHI SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.;138260W

For and on behalf of the Board

[Nuse

Director

(AR B. SHAH)
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 141472 Membership

No. 141472
MUMBAL

PLACE : Mumbai
DATE : 27/05/2015




JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
{(FORMERLY JANSAMPADA INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTE NO. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.0 Basis of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements are prepared on accrual bass, following the historical cost convention in accordance with the generaily accepted
accounting principles which are consistently adopted by the Company, and in compliance with the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable.

2.0 Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to

be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements,

Any differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

3.0 Fixed Assets & Capital Work In Progress
Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress & same will be allocated to fixed Assets when
project will be ready for commercial operations.

4.0 Miscellaneous Expenditure

Miscellaneous expenditure comprises of preliminary expenditure incurred in connection with the formation of the Company and Pre-operative
expenses. These expenses shall be written off when the project is ready to commence commercial operations,

4.0 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is measured at the amount expected to

be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the relevant assessment year, Deferred Tax Adjustments
comprising of deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rete and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax

laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence.

: As At As At
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Rs, Rs.
NOTE NO. 2 - SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Authorised
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 500,000 500,000
{Previous Year 50,000)
(b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
16,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ' 100,000 100,000
(Previous Year 10,000)
100,000 100,000

(¢) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period

Current Year Previous year

No. of Shares No, of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000
Add: Issue of Shares during the year
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the year ’ 10,000 10,000
(d) Details of Shareholding
e As at 31st March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014
- Py td 1]
Equity Shares Held by m»?f:?\ No. of Holding % of Holding No. of Holding
SKIL Infrastructure Limited Q\? NON 10,000 100% 10,000
barship \
;’f 141472 | *)
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JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY JANSAMPADA INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

As At As At L
Particulars March 31,2015 March 31,2014 :
Rs. Rs.
NOTE NO. 3 - RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Profit and Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (74,760} (58,389)
Add/(Less): Profit / (Loss) during the year (18,181) (16,371)
(92,941) (74,760)
NOTE NO. 4 - OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Advances received 44,400 43,000
44,400 43,000
NOTE NO. 5 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities 48,544 38,433
48,544 38,433

NOTE NO. 6 - CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
(a) Pre-Operative Expenses Pending Allocation

Add: Balance Brought forward from previous year

(b)  Expenditure incurred in connection with the project is transferred to capital work in progress and same will be allocated to fixed assets when

project will be ready for commercial operation,

NOTE NQ.7 - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Unamortised Preliminary Expenses

NOTE NO.8 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks

NOTE NO.9 - OTHER EXPENSES
Administrative Expensses and General Expenses
Payment to Auditor
-Audit Fees
-Other Services

Bank Charges
Demat Charges
Filing Fees
Sundry Expenses

3,618
5,618

10,500 10,500
10,500 10,500
83,478 89,106
6,025 7,067
89,503 96,173
5,618 r .
5,618 ——
11,236 11,236
1,042 358 i
- 3,600 oo o
5,903 1,125 -
. 52 S
18,181 16,371

/@




JANSAMPADA ENGINEERING COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED . E
(FORMERLY JANSAMPADA INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 ‘ !
NOTE NO. 10 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

For the year ended For the year ended i
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 :
, Rs. Rs,
1. Contingent Liabilities NIL NIL
NIL NIL

2, Commitments
NOTE NO, 11 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
List of Related Party with whom transaction have been taken place:
(a) Holding Company
SKIL Infrastructure Limited
Fellow Subsidiary Company
SKIL Advanced Systems Private Limited
SKIL Shipyard Holding Private Limited ‘
SKIL Karnataka SEZ Limited
SKIL - Himachal Infrastructure & Tourism Limited
Metrotech Technology Park Pvt, Ltd,
Energy India Corporation Limited
Navi Mumbai Smartcity Infrastructure Pvt. Lid
Gujarat Dwarka Portwest Limited
Chiplun FTWZ Private Limited
SKIL (Singapore) Pte, Limited (Foreign Company, Singapore)
Pipavav Electronic Warfare Systems Pvt. Ltd.
(Formerly SKIL Strategic Deterrence Systems Pvt, [td.)

(b} Disclosure of Related Party Transactions between Company and Related parties

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2014 i
Rs. Rs, .
SKIL Infrastructure Ltd !

Advances received 4,503 1,125 i

NOTENO,12
The Company does not have in its records any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act., 2006 and hence disclosure, if any relating to amounts unpaid at the year and together with interest paid
/payable as required under the said Act have not been furnished.

NOTE NO. 13 - EARNING PER SHARE

Particular 2014-15 2013-14
Net Profit /(I.oss) available for Equity Share Holders (18,181) (16,371) :
Weighted average (Number of Equity Shares) 10,000 10,000
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (1.82) (1.64)

NOTE NO, 14 - FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
There is no income or expenditure in foreign currency during the year,

NOTE NO. 15
a, Figures are rounded off to nearest rupees.

b. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary. JE—
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